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At September 30 or for the years ended September 30,
as appropriate (in millions)

Summary Statements of Income
Operating revenues

Operating expenses

Operating income

Other income, net

Interest expense, net

Income before impairment of assets
Loss on impairment of assets

Net income (loss)

Total assets

Discount notes

Long-term debt, including current maturities

Total indebtedness

Cash flows from operations

Capital expenditures

Tennessee Valley Authority

Financial

highlights

200 1

power program

2000

Percent Change

$ 6,999 $ 6,762 4
(5,506) (3,019 10
1,493 1,743 (14)

248 17 NM
(1,633) (1,736) 6)
108 24 NM
(3,419 - NM
$ (3,311) $ 24 NM

$ 29,699 $ 33,181 (10)

$ 3,016 $ 1,274 137
22,359 24,711 (10)

$ 25,375 $ 25,985 (2)

$ 1,885 $ 1,584 19

$ 1,015 867 17







At September 30 or for the years ended September 30,
as appropriate

System input (millions of kilowatt-hours)
Hydro, including pumped storage
Fossil
Nuclear
Combustion turbine
Green power
Total net generation
Purchased

Total system input

System output (millions of kilowatt-hours)
Sales
Municipalities and cooperatives
Industries directly served
Federal agencies and other
Total sales
Other
Losses

Total system output

Net winter dependable capacity (megawatts)
System peak load (megawatts)—summer
System peak load (megawatts)—winter
Annual load factor (percent)

Number of employees as of September 30

Percent net winter dependable capacity
by fuel source

Fossil

Nuclear

Hydro

Combustion turbine

2001 2000

Percent Change

9,508 8,769 8
100,118 95,271 5
45,615 46,921 (3)

1,073 1,032 4

5 - NM
156,319 | 151,993 3
9,866 12,516 (21)
166,185 | 164,509 1
129,760 | 125,991 | 3

23,306 | 22,204 | 5

8,355 11,376 27)
161,421 159,571 1

793 1,062 (25)
3,971 3,876 2
166,185 | 164,509 1
30,365 29,469 3
27,368 29,344 (7)
27,163 25,940 5

67.0 60.2 11
13,430 13,145 2

49% 51% | (4)

19% 19% i5

19% 19% -

13% 11%- 18

Tennessee Valley Authority

Power
system

statistics

Electricity Generation
(in billions of kWh)
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From

GLENN L. McCuLLouaGH, Jr.




A message from the TVA Board of Directors—

On bebalf of the Tennessee Valley Authority, we extend our bearifelt
sympathy and support to those who lost loved ones in the borrific
attacks of September 11.

We salute the perseverance and resilience that Americans bave
shown during this difficult time. We are strengthened by the
extraordinary courage of our fellow citizens who risk their lives to
protect and to serve.

We are inspired by the willingness of so many people through-
out the country to belp in any way possible.

We are proud of the contributions made by the people of TVA—
Jfrom delivering emergency supplies and funds to the professional
work of the TVA Police securing and protecting all our facilities.

The people of TVA are united with all Americans and people
around the world who are resolute that in the fullness of time respect
Jfor life and freedom will prevail over fear.

The values that belp to make America great will endure, and

together we will make the world a better place for all people.

%K/W/ Htohllarrea

GLENN L. MCCULLOUGH, JR. SkiLa HARRIS

Chairman Director
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THE POWER OF EXCELLENCE

ince its creation, TVA has served the people
of the Tennessee Valley by producing reliable, affordable
electric power, fostering economic development, and main-
taining stewardship of the region’s natural resources.

Today TVA remains committed to these missions of pub-
lic service to the Valley and the nation.

Affordable, reliable electric power is the fuel of our region-
al economy, and TVA’s power system is growing and
improving to keep pace with ever-increasing demand. In step
with America’s energy policy for the 21st century, TVA will
play a vital role as a public power provider, dedicated to the
public good and competitive in an increasingly open ener-
gy marketplace. TVA will be run as a business, but our bottom
line will remain the creation of value for the people. We will
be centered on citizens and focused on results. We will be
responsive to the marketplace, through our initiatives pro-
moting innovation and competition.

TVA is committed to environmental stewardship. We will
improve the quality of life in the Valley by managing the
Tennessee River system in accordance with a strategy that
balances the diverse benefits of navigation, flood control,
power production, water quality, and recreation for the great-
est public good.

In economic development, TVA is dedicated to working
with the communities it serves in order to help attract and

retain new and better jobs for the people of the Valley.



Interest Expense as a
Percentage of Revenue

$2.1 40%

$1.8

$1.7

30%

$1.5

| ‘ i

$1.3 ;
97 98 99 00 O1

20%

E# Interest Expense (in billions)

== Percentage of Revenue

In fiscal year 2001, TVA's power system extended its record of
efficient operation, selling 161.4 billion kilowatt-hours of electricity
for total revenues of nearly $7 billion. TVA reduced its debt by $610
million, a decrease that brings total debt reduction to $2.3 billion
over the past five years and lowers the proportion of revenues
absorbed by interest payments from 34 cents to 23 cents of each rev-
enue dollar. TVA accomplished this even as it invested the funds
needed to increase generating capacity, add miles of transmission
lines, install new customer delivery points, and add new clean-air
equipment to protect the environment. The result of the improve-
ments in our transmission system, we're proud to report, is 99.999
percent reliability in delivering the needed power to our customers
for the vear.

TVA’s leadership standard is to achieve excellence in business
performance and public service. Our six strategic objectives are to:
— Meet customers’ needs by providing affordable,

reliable electric power

— Continue the trend of debt reduction

— Reduce TVA’s delivered cost of power relative to

the market

— Enhance the quality of life in the Tennessee Valley
through environmental stewardship and balanced,

integrated management of the Tennessee River system

— Demonstrate leadership in supporting sustainable
economic development throughout the Tennessee

Valley

— Strengthen TVA’s working relationships with Valley
residents, communities, and businesses; with cus-
tomers and suppliers; and with leaders at all levels of

government.

“TVA will generate more for




Tennessee Valley Authority

“Our vision is for TVA to achieve excellence in
business performance and public service for
the good of the people of the Tennessee Valley.
We achieve this by delivering affordable,
reliable electric power, being a good steward
of the environment, and supporting sustainable

economic development.” —Skia Harris, DIRECTOR

Director Skila Harris, who has served with me on the TVA
Board of Directors these past two years, has brought expert
knowledge of the national energy scene and a deep sense of envi-
ronmental responsibility to the work of planning TVA’s direction
in the 21st century.

Skila and I look forward to delivering on TVA’s continuing
promise of excellence in power production, economic growth,
and environmental stewardship.

In the years to come, TVA will generate more for less for the

good of many.

o

Glenn L. McCullough, Jr.

Chairman

less for the good of many.”
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Combustion Turbines
Help TVA Meet the Peaks

“By adding peaking capacity, we not only
strengthen the TVA power system but also
make it more flexible and reliable,” says
Bob Summers, Vice President of New
Generation and Systems Projects.

In 2001 TVA put into service eight new
combustion turbine (CT) units at the
Lagoon Creek CT Plant in Brownsville,
Tennessee. This contributed more than
680 megawatts of capacity to meet peak
demand. Another 680 megawatts of CT
capacity are expected to go online by
summer 2002—340 in DeKalb, Mississippi,
and 340 at the Lagoon Creek site. Summers
explains, “These units give us the ability
to turn a switch and within minutes add
crucial power when we need it most.”

Since 1994, TVA has added 4,500
megawatts of generating capacity and
upgraded the capability and reliability
of its transmission system, building
986 miles of new lines and installing
204 new customer delivery points. Even
as demand for power in the Valley has
increased by an average of 3 percent

annually, TVA has reduced service

interruptions by one-third.

Tennessce Vallev Authority

Customer requirements for power qual-
ity and reliability are also becoming more
stringent. Today one-third of the electricity
consumed in the U.S. is used to power
electronic equipment, and that proportion
is expected to increase to one-half by
2005. Combined with the growing use of
computer automation and robotics, this
means that service interruptions of a
fraction of a second can cause problems
for consumers and industries. During the
past two summers, TVA supplied 100 per-
cent of its firm load without resorting to
power interruptions or public appeals for
reduced consumption.

TVA's power system is setting production
records, operating more efficiently and
cost-effectively than at any time in the
past three decades, and has had only

one rate increase in 14 years.

From left:

Kerry Brannon

of TVA's

Customer

Service and 1
Marketing with i
the combustion
turbine team of

Bob Summers,

Robert Casey,

and Steve

Fordyce.







Tennessee Valley Authority I

$610 Million in
FY 2001 Brings Debt
Reduction to $2.3 Billion

TVA is financially sound and taking
steps to remain financially healthy and
competitive as the electric power
industry is restructured. TVA’'s cash flow
generated from operations has steadily
increased over the past six years, grow-
ing to $1.9 billion in 2001 —an
improvement of over 130 percent.

This increase in cash flow has
enabled TVA to reduce its debt from
$27.7 billion in 1997 to $25.4 billion
today. TVA continues to make steady
progress in debt reduction, even while
investing in new generating capacity
and transmission systems to provide an
affordable, reliable supply of power and
to comply with environmental regulations.

In the coming years, the TVA Board
will weigh the investments needed to
ensure an affordable, reliable power
supply, striking the balance that contin-
ues the trend of debt reduction while
enhancing TVA’s financial strength, sup-
porting prosperity in the region, and
promoting economic growth across the

Tennessee Valley.

T it

Finance Team Issues
Popular Bonds

In 2001 TVA took advantage of market
conditions and designed a variety of
bonds to appeal to a diverse group of
investors and reduce its interest expense.
TVA decreased interest expense by $103
million last year and by $370 million since
1997. Net interest expense as a percentage
of revenues is down from 34% to 23%.

In January TVA issued $1 billion of 10-
year bonds at a 5.625 percent interest
rate—the second lowest rate on a 10-year
issue that TVA has obtained in a decade.
In July the team pictured above created
a three-year global bond, with 70 percent
sold to international investors. Because
demand was so high, TVA was able to

obtain an interest rate of 4.75 percent.

T "

From left: The TVA Finance

team of Becky Trewhitt, Tammy
Wilson, Jaime Holmes, Janet ;
Davies, and Mary Nell Pruitt
put together a series of popular
bond offerings.

Debt Decreases While
Capacity Increases

32,500

30,000 I —-'_/

27,500

25,000

97 98 99 00 01

=== Net Winter Dependable
Capacity (megawalts)

4 Total Debt
(millions of dollars)
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Tennessee Valley Authority

* Integrated Operations Team

Integrated
Operations Team
Saves $30 Million

In May 2001, TVA's Integrated Operations
Team won the government-sector category
of the Rochester Institute of Technology/
USA Today Quality Cup for its fully auto-
mated process redesign that is optimizing
the overall performance of TVA’'s power
system and saving $30 million per year.
Made up of experts from all parts of TVA,
the team created models showing how the
power and river systems could best be
optimized, with special emphasis on the
need to meet varying power demands.
Then the team.redesigned processes
throughout TVA to achieve the highest
standard of operation, using accurate,
up-to-the-minute data and state-of-the-art

computer models.

Wai-Ran Wu, Manager of Transmission
Security in Transmission/Power Supply,
developed a software application (shown
at left) that analyzes power flows across
the transmission grid based on all transac-
tions on the Eastern Interconnection.
Wu’s application has proved so effective
that he was invited to demonstrate it at
the White House.

Using the team’s redesigned processes
and information-systems models, TVA
achieved the lowest rate of customer-
connection-point interruptions in its
history, a 16.4 percent improvement in
load-not-served results, and a best-in-
industry measurement of operational
efficiency. Team Sponsor Terry Boston
says, “We’ve also reduced the time it
takes to re-optimize supply when there’s
an interruption on the system from

47 minutes to four.”

From left:
PauLA WiLLIAMSON
TPS Cost Analysis

War-Ran Wy
Transmission
Security
Scotr WALKER
Asset Portfolio

TeRRY BosToN
Team Sponsor

Transmission/

Power Supply

Joan Dopp

Team Leader
Transmission
Line Projects

CHRIs WALKER
Asset Portfolio

PHILLIP WIGINTON
Natural Gas and
Diesel Fuel
Acquisition
RoBIN KirscH
River Scheduling

Lee MaTTHEWS
Process and
Methods

LARRY AKENS
Operations
Analysis
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Systems Help
nsure a Cleaner Futur

TVA has decreased nitrogen oxide emis
sions by approximately 45 percent in

the past six years, and by 2005fnitrogen

oxide emissions during the summer
e e

ozone season are projected to be 70 to Louis Lee
Manager )
75 percent lower than 1995 levels. Allen Fossil Plant
TVA has decreased sulfur dioxide
emissions by about 65 percent since
1976, even as power generation at its
coal-fired units'has risen 20 percent over
the same period. By 2005 TVA will have
reduced sulfur dioxide emissions by 75
l\toLSO percent, and it has announced
! plans to install five additional scrubbers

~ that will eventually improve the sulfur
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Wind Turbines
Lead the Push for
ﬁ.j% Green Power

hown here under construction, TVA's

'%Igree wind turbines —towering 290 feet

tricity customers with an
%
}ering increased use of

kes of power. In partnership

président and C Qi Nashvme Eiectr?
'iC|p\a%xﬁg distributor. f?

etts of Green Po

Swltch solar ene{gy |e avallable at10 % Switch program smge'May. b

acrpss the Valley, /e
= i =

In Tennessee the sites are at the
American Museum of Science and Energy
in Oak Ridge; Cumberland Science

Museum in Nashville; Dollywood amuse-

~ ment park in Pigeon Forge; Cocke County

High School in Newport; Gibson County
High School in Dyer; leey Stadium in
Chattanooga' an‘d jams
Knoxville.

The other sites are at Duffield Primary
School in D'uffield,: Virginia; Lovers Lane
Soccer Complex in Bowling Green,

Kentucky; and the SciQuest science

, museum in Huntsville, Alabarha.

\“\‘1 In addition, a new landfill-gas plant

\‘ Murfreesboro Tennessee has been

producmg energy for the Green Power>

K

B

Green Power
Switch manager
Gary Harris,
shown at the
Finley Stadium_
solar energy site
in Chattandoga,‘ i
knows the wind
is blowing—

and the sun'is
shining--toward
renewable
energy sources.







————1  TVA’s Pliblic Power Institute, in Muscle
N Shoals, Alabama, explores solutions to
‘environmental‘; economic, and energy-
rela'fd issues, using cutting-edge

technologles and innovations. Below

are two examples from 2001.

Constructed
Wetlands ,
: Wm EPA Award’ e

TVA Water P\'ocesses Speclallst Dr” L/s
Behrends won an. EPAvEnV|ronm}a tal
Merlt\AWard the\lndnndual categ% for
developlng the copstﬁjcted%etlandx

technology by which runoff water can

be filtered -and cleansed before it enters a
! watershed Instead of hazardous cheml-
cals, constructed-wetlands systems use

\ water and‘alternatmg levels of oxygen to

AN remove pollu ants from mdustrlal domes-

\L\ W :
DR - tlc, and & r ultural wastewater.

| Reéenesys Pioneers
- Energy Storage

In another Public Power Institute project,

_-storage plant in Columbus, Mississippi.

The first of its type in this country and

-Awards named Regenesys the most

N TVAis building a 12-megawatt electricitf/-

ey‘ﬁuthouty

o

Tem,}essee Va

only the second in the world, the plant Water Processes

uses a system called Regenesys, devel- Specialist

_ Les Behrends

oped by the Umted Kingdom’s Innogy

Technology Ventures Ltd., that

generated

A of watersheds.
when demand for power.is low and to

transmit it during periods of peak »
demand. The 2000 Financial Times Global

promising precommercial technology
in the world.

‘f}l’he flow-battery technology uses a
reirersible electrochemical reaction
between two electrolytes or salt solutions,

to store energy almost like a DC battery,”

says Project Manager Mick Ray of River
System Operations & Environment. “When
power demand is high, the production
process reverses itself and releases DC-

to-AC-converted electricity.”
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Saving a Company,
" Retaining Jobs

Porter-Walker is a Columbia, Tennessee,
& ompany that distributes industrial sup-

' f«pliiés and equipment. It is also a key

of Porter-Walker wert

approaching retir

lng learned éf é similar comipany in
largest minority-owned electrical
distribution businesses. TVA Specialists
from Procurement and Economic
Development—Steve Ayers, Jeff Taylor
and Ella Rogers—began working with :
Fife’s owner, Doug Venable, to help hir
acquire Porter-Walker. Using money from
the Economic Development and Minority
Business Development loan funds,
Venable bought the Tennessee company

and saved its jobs.

Tennessee Valley Authority

Detroit—Fife Electric, one of the nation’s

The team
that ensured the

ng up with
throughout
lityzoflife

package of loans
designed to stimulate cap
ahd promote the creation‘al

_high-quality jobs

than $327 million in funding

_sources
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end, TVA has worked with ElStomers to
develop a Vai!ey‘consensus on national
restructuring legislation. It has also signed
transmission cooperation agreements with
surrounding atilities and emerging regional
transmissiph organizations (RTOs), laying
the founda'tiaﬁ's for future partnering as the
RTO effort 'matures. TVA has executed

transmission cooperation memoranda of

o

ee Valley Authority

il .

‘Southern Company,
actions help develop
a t[amewofk for inter-regional coordination

and a more seamless power market in the

Manager Bryant BeameS9and—Gbrhprehensive

'Services Technician Kevin Whitehead, Saturn’s

Ken Mounts and his Energy Hunters conserva-
tion team cut more than $1 million off the
energy bills at Saturn’s Spring Hill, Tennessee,
plant in 2001. The team saved more than
$500,000 the previous year, beating out all
other General Motors facilities in the area of

conservation ahd earning the 2000 Crew

understandihg with Midwest Independent

. Award from GM's Worldwide Facility-Group:

" led the award-
«iinning energy-

conservation
team.







Geothermal Heat Pump
Breathes Life Into
Town Library Budget

When the historic Clinchfield Railroad
Depot (right) in Erwin, Tennessee, was
chosen as the new site of the Colonel
J.F. Toney Memorial Library, the town

suddenly had three times as much

space to heat in the winter and cool

in the summer—on the same annual
didn’t

have the resources to have }(a‘. ,hvilgh‘

budget. “I knew the library board

monthly energy bill,” says Lee 'Brcvown,
manager of operations at Erwin Utilities,
“so we decided to offer our assistance.”:

Brown asked TVA Commercial Marketing

Representative Ed Colucci and Customer

Service Coordinator Steve Lewis to co
duct an energy analysis and sugg

way of solving the problem. T

Tennessee Valley Authority

l

studied the site, then recommended a
geothermal heat pump that could hold
yearly operating costs to the same level

as before. In fact, the first year’s utility

Lee Brown
of Erwin
Utilities and
librarian
Jane Garrett
found an
economical
way to
keep library
listeners
comfortable.
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Tto TVAt0 fund such act1v1t1 $-since 1999, Consequently, 7 Sales of power by TVA' outsrde the: area:served with TVA o
. TVA, pays for essentral ste hrp activities pnmanly with < power and (i) the statutory 1mped,1ments to transmission- B
- POWer revenues wrth the remamder funded. through user :iinto that area.of power s6ld by competitors; @ renego—_’. B

'-fees and nonpower fundvbalances unused in prior years .7+ tiation-of power contract: terms, with. drstnbutors having -

A this V-;.‘a statutory’ nght to terminaté their contracts upon, three‘ e
). ;.- years’ notice; (3) distributors’ rrght to take partial réquire-:. | - ]|
5. .saments from other supphers in the’ absence of a different- =
.' B _'.‘.-agreemertt “with- TVA: on. partral requuements* -and (4) S
S 'reductron of most of TVA’s exrstmg regulatory roles with ©
- respect to-distributors. ' L
.- Federal legrslatlon wrll contrnue to be debated 1nto the L
'“_r:-year 2002 and beyond TVA’s management ‘has. developed s
1 - and-will ¢ontintie to develop plans dnd strategies designed =
s electrrc—utrhty 1ndustry and to: mandate or promote com—;', - to. position: TVA for competrtrve success in'a restmctured, i
mdustry,,_ Sl S




MANAGEMENT’S

e umulatwe effect of change in accOuntmg pnnuple

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS.

- Results of Operations

. The Follcmmg table compares opr,rdtmg results (in mflfwm)

and selected staistics for the years ended September 30:

-Operating revenues
Operating expenses
Operating income

Other income, net

- Interest expense, net .

Net income (loss) before loss on 1mpa1rment of assets
and Lumul.-.ttwe effect of change in accounting plmcrplc
Loss on impairment of assets

-Net mcome (loss)

Sales (rmﬂmns of kWhj

' 2001 Compared wn'h 2000

- Net loss for 2001 was $3,311 million, compared 3 with net income

of $24 million for 2000. The reduction in earnings resulted

 primarily from a non-recurring charge for i_inpair'ment of assets

of $3,419 million. Excluding this charge, net income would

‘have been $108 million, or $84 million higher than 2000.

" As of the end of 2001, the TVA Board determmed that the
book vaIues of some of its existing assets were not appropriate
in a_competltlve marketplace. Certain assets were identified as
assets for which the estimated future cash flows provided through
future rates were likely to be less than recorded book val-
ues. Consequently, TVA reduced the c.;rrymg amount of these
assets by $3,419 million and recognized an 1mpdzrment loss

_(see note I—Impairment of as?ers)

Operatmg Revenues

Operating revenues were $6,999 1ml ion in 2001 comp']red with
$6,762 million in 2000. The $237 million increase was primarily
due to an increase in energy sales to municipalities and cooper--
atives as a result of the colder winter weather during 2001. Total
kWh sales increased 1.8 billion kWh, from 159.6 billion in 2000
to 161 4 billion in 2001.

: Operatmg Expenses

Operating expenses increased $487 nillion, or 10 per{,ent from
$5,019 million ir1 2000 to $5, 306 million in 2001. This increase was

- largely due to higher operating and maintenance expense of $217

million in 2001, p\mmrﬂy as a result of system growth and out-
age activities, and greater depreciation and amortization expense
of $236 million, primarily due to depreciation on new combus-

- tion turbines and accelerated amortization of regulatory assets (see

note 1—Other deferred charges-Accelerated amortization),

Other Income
TVA had net other Inc,orne of 8248 mzlhon in 2001, Comparc,d :

with net other income of $17 million in 2000. The 2001 net other . :
~ income resulted primarily from the settlement of litigation.
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Operating Expenses
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Intemst Expense

 Net interest expense declined $103 mdhon from $1,736- mﬂhon

in 2000 to $1,633 million'in 2001. Total outstanding indebt-

~ edhess as of September 30, 2001, ‘was $25.4 billion, with an
average interest rate of 6.57 percent. As of September 30, 2000,

Operating Revenues and -: o : o
' Sales of Electricity -

(billions of EWh)
$7,000 - 175
$6,000 _
185 —

158

$3,000 :
S 145

125 - :
97 98'99_ 00 01 '-97-9_8‘99'00 01'.
Reverite e :
Tax-Equivalents
Depreciation & Ambrtizé‘rion .
Operaing & Maintenance -

ERElE

Fuel & Purchased Power ~




& _10{&1 outstandmg mdebtedness was $26 0 bl]liOrl with an. '

average mterest rate Of 6.83 pcraent

_ _-ZOOO Compared with 1999

Net.income for 2000 was $24 million, compdred with $1]9

million for 1999. The reduction in earnings resulted primarily
from the prior-year cumulative effect of change in : accounting
principle of $217 million and increased operating expenses
of $93 ‘million, offset by increaséd revenues of $167 million
and lower interest expense of $41. million.

: Operati'ﬁQ Revenues
i Operatmg revenues were $6,762 million in 2000 compared

Ténnésscc Valley hutho'riq.,r

program has been required to be self: supporting, Asa reéult TVA

funds its capital requirements through internal cash generation
or through borrowings (subject to a congre551onally mandated - -
. $30 billion limit). =

A return on the U. S. government's initial appropr:ahon
investment in TVA power facilities, plus a repayment of the

 initial investment, is specified by law. The payment for 2001
- was $55 million. Io[al cumulative repayments and return on
. investment paid by TVA to the USS. Treasq._uy exceed $3 billion.

Cash Flows

Net cash piowd(,d by power program opcmtzona for 2001,
12000, and 1999 was $1,885 million, $1,584 million, and $1,431

with $6,595 million in 1999, The $167 million increase was e

primarily due to an increase in energy sales to mumapalztles.

and cooperatives as a result of the hot summer during 2000.
in 1999 10 159.6 billion: in 2000.

Operatlng Expenses

' Operating expemes increased $)3 iTLLHlOn or 2 per(:ent from
$4, 926 million in 1999 to $5,019 million in 2000. This increase was
primarily due to higher fuel and purchased power expense of
$185 million in 2000 as a result of hotter summer weather and

increased power demand, and establishment of 4 $75 million -

inventory valuation reserve, partially offset by 2 $140 million reduc-
tion in the amount of accelerated amortization recorded in 2000

(see -ffaote_ 1—Other deferred charges-Accelerated amortization).

lnterest E.xpense

Net interest expense declined $41 mi 110r1 from SI 777 million
in 1999 to $1,736 million in 2000. Total outstanding indebtedness

~ as of September 30, 2000, was $26.0 billion, with an average
interest rate of 6.83 percent. As of September 30, 1999, total

~ outstanding indebtedness was $26.4 billion, with an average -

ir‘}t:ere*“\[ rate of 6.83 percent.

 Liquidity and Capital Resources
Capital Structure
- During the first 25 years of TVA's existence, the U. S government
made appropriation investments in TVA power facilities. In 1959
© TVA received congressional approval to issue bonds in order to

finance its growing power program. Since that time, TVA's power

TVA’s liquidity and capital measurements for its power program are:

Cash ﬂdw frbm'operations (in mj]]ions)
: Constructlon expendxmres (in millions) :
: ()peratmg cash flow to construction expendlmres
Reduction of total debt (in m:lhons)
Times interest earned

~Cash Flows from
' Total kWh sales increased 3.6 bllhon kWh, from 156.0 billion
i Interest Earned

i (mifh:orzs)

Operations and Tunee :
; Interest Rate

(billions)
$2,000

—80x . $30
$1,600,
$300 $12

$6

‘504 G0

97 98 99 00 01

B 1 Cash Flows from Operations
== Times Interest Eamed

B4 Long-Term Debt
B Short-Term Debt

2001 % 2000 | 1

1999 |
$1,885 $1,584 $1,431
$1,015 $ 867 $. 829

1.86x 1.83x 1.73x
$ e10:, $ 391 $ 308
2.18x 1.93% 1.82x
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=~ Average Interest Rate o

~ Outstanding Debt and

‘9%
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97 98 99 00 Of

- million, respectivély: ‘This positive trend reflects impr’b\_!emenrs
-made in TVA’s operations during the three-year period.
Net cash used in investing activities for 2001, 2000, and®

1999 was $1,191 'mi_Ilibn_-,-$1,035 million, and $956 million,
respectively. The $156 million increase from-2000 to 2001

was primarily due to an increase in construction expenditures
of $148 million, reflecting the construction of na_tural-gas_
_combustion.wirbines for peaking power and the purchase of
~ investments of $119 million, offset by a decrease in nuclear
fuel enrichment and fabrication costs of $90 million. -
‘Net cash used in financing activities for 2001, 2000, and 1999
was $703 million, $304 million, and $763 million, respectively.
* For 2001, the cash used-in financing activities reflects the
aggregate net reduction of total outstanding debt of $610 mil-
 lion, coupled with borrowing costs of $29 million and payments '
to Lhe Us. Treasury of $33 million.

.Capital Hesvources

During 2001, 2000, and 1999, TVA accessed the caplral markets

-through Lost—effu,twc long-term financing structures dnd con-
tinued to expand its global and retail investor base. TVA -
offered global securities in January: 2001 by issuing $1 billion of

10-year bonds to investors in Europe, Asia, and the United States.
In July TVA issued £250 million of sterling-denominated
bonds ($352 million) to meet the needs of sterling investors seek-

-ing diversification and high credit quality. In August TVA

completed its third global offering by issuing $1 billion of three-

‘year bonds, with over 70 percent of the bonds distributed to
irternational investors. TVA offered nine issues under its new .
_retail targeted medium-term note, program, electronotes™.

These issues ramgf.d in-size from $21 million to more than -
$63 mllllO‘n for a toull of $356. I‘l‘lllllOi’l for. [he year

~ Market Risk

Risk Policies : .
TVA has eslablished a Risk Mandgement Committee, which |

is charged with the responsibility of reviewing and approv- 2
ing-controls and procedures for TVA-wide risk management
activities, including the oversight of models and assumptions
- used to measure risk, the review of counterparty exposure lim-

its, and the establishment of formal proc,(.,durt:.s rcgdrdmg the

use of financial hedging instruments.

TVA is exposed to market Hskb mcludmg changes in initer-

. est rates, foreign currency exchange rates, and volatility of -'
_Ccrtam commodity and equity market prices. To manage the
_volatility attributable to these exposures, TVA has entered

into various nantr‘admg derivative transactions, prmupdliy ,

_an mtere%t rate SWap agreement forexgn currency swap. COII—

trac[s commodlty index swap contracts, and option contracts.
TVA is exposed to losses in the event of counterparties’

. nonpcrformante and accordingly has established controls to

determine the Cr(,dmfvorthmess of Lounterpartles in order
to mitigate exposure to credit risk.

With respect to hedging activities, TVA risk mamagemén[
policies provide for the use of derivative financial instruments

~ to manage financial exposures but prohlbn: the usa of these
- instruments for speculative or trading purposes. Prior to
October 1,.2000, TVA accounted for hedging activities using

. the deferral method, an;i' gains and losses were recognized in

the financial statements when the related hedged transaction

oceurred. During 2001 TVA adopted Statement of Financial

Accounung Standards (SFAS) No. 133, Accounting forDerwatzw.-'
Instruments and Hedging Ac:watzes See further discussion

related to TVA's adoption of SFAS No. 133 at NewAccoummg :
: '_Pmnoumemems (page 34). :

. Interest Rate and Foreign curreney Risk _
- TVA manages its daily cash needs through issuance of discount

notes and other short-termi borrowings. These borrowings
expose TVA to ﬂucruamon«; in short-term interest rates.- TVA

_is not exposed to changes in interest rates on most of its long-

term debt until such debt matures and may be refinanced at

* the then applicable rates. An interest rate swap is used to

hedge TVA's exposure related to its inflation- mdexed accret-
ing principal bonds, and currency swap cor_ltra(,_ts are used

_ as hedges for foreign currency denominated debt issues (see

note 5—Foreign currency and interest rate swaps). Based on . '

- TVA’s overall interest rate exposure at September 30, 2001,

including derivative and other interest rate sensitive instruments,
a near-term one percentage point change in interest rates

~ would not have a material impact on TVA’s flnanaal posi-
tion or results of operatlon.s for 2001.- '

commodity i?’rice Risk . .

TVA is exposed to the impact of market fluctuations in the price
_and transportation costs of certain commodities and fuels

including, but not limited to, coal, natural gas, and electricity. -

TVA employs established policies and procedures to manage
~ risks assoaated w1th these market ﬂuctuanom by uqmg various

foi?




. R commodtty—based mstruments mcludmg forwards and optron,_ o
* contracts, To monitor the risk of commodrty tradmg -activities; .
~TVA employs several tools mcludmg a daily Value at. Rrsk (VaR)
_ model a darly mark—to-market rfeview, price nsk analysrs "
* and forward market. momtonng Based on TVA’s. overall com- "
o ,modtty prtce nsk exposure at September 30 2001, management :
"did not ant1c1pate a'‘materially adverse effect on TVA’s financial
L pos1tion or nesults of operauons as aresult of market ﬂuctuatrons o

- Equlty Prlee Risk

" TVA maintains trust funds consrstent w1th the Umted States
' ‘Nuclear. Regulatory Commrssron requrrements, o fund certam
'::' :costs of decommrssromng its nuclear generatlng umts These R
" funds are managed by various money managers and are, pn—-_
o manly invested. in marketable equtty securities, whtch are
s exposed to price | fluctuations in. equity. miarkets. TVA dctiv
- monitors the frust funds’ ponfohos by benchmarkrn the per— Sl
- formiance of therr investment managers against certain tmarket
_~"1nd1ces Based on ‘the expected performance of the: portfolros o
- ,_sufﬁcrent funds’ have beei, set: aside to’ fully fund decom-: -
_ " missioning obllgatrons ‘as estrmated under gutdelmes :
o established by the’ Nuclear Regulatory Comrmssron 'Iherefore :
_— fluctuations i in trust fund marketable security returnis do no
- affect the earnings-of TVA (seenote I—Décommmsionmg costs
R _and note 9—C‘ontmgenczes— e

ecommzsszomng costs)

Forward contraets

R TVA enters into elecmaty forward contracts _or the sole purpose e
of hmttrng or otherwisg" hedglng 1ts €conomic rrsks dlrectly

" I+ associated with meettng, s power supply obligattons in the -
: : ¢ Ténnessee Valley region. These ‘contracts. qualtfy for normal»__
" ‘purchase and normal- ‘sale accountlng undet SFAS No 133,25

interpreted by Detivative: Implementatton Group Issue ClS
’ addition, at. September 30 2001, management -does pot antic

T 1pate a matenally adverse effect on TVA's ﬁnancral posmon'_-" :

A".~'-=_!’Other Issues

f"iJSpentl-'uel AR SRR
", TVAlas entered into a contract w1th the Department of Energy-': o
.'_(DOE) for the dlsposal of s spent nuclear fuel. Payments are based Lo
K on TVA’s nuclear generatton and cha.rged o expense ’I’he pro- .5 ‘
vrsnons of ‘the contract called- for DOE to begin- acceptrng-.' RN
“spént nuclear fuel from ut1ht1es on January 31,1998, the date =~ ..
- provided by the Nuclear Waste: :Policy Aet of 1982, However, .*

Key Indtcators and Ob]ecuves S
_',TVA’s challenges include not orily 1 marntammg 1ts hrgh level' I
of operatronal excellence in power. generatron transmission, S
and river rnanagement, but also dehvenng value to'eachi of three . S S
‘primary. constituent groups: customers, ‘stakeholders, and soc1—;‘f .
”'ety TVA prov1des value to socrety at large by contlnumg o ..
-fifulflll its original ; mission of managlng regtonal Tesoutces,.
promoting economic growth and leading. the eléctric uttltty‘. o
5 '_"rndustry in operatronal excellence In order to conttnue inthis. ~ ‘
* roleas a pubhc power agency, TVA pst demonstrate its value, . o
o soc1ety and-industry as 4 leader in energy: technology, env1- SR
* ronmental protection;-human resouroe equahty and oppom.tmty, P
“and-operational ‘excellence. . \.° R
- To éffectively ; assess and unprove its performance thh resped‘, R

_ of-these value statements TVA has grouped performance-

A "-I“ennVESsee'-_lIa‘lleiy Authorit__y o)

measures into three prxmary categones -éconornic measures, .~:

asof September 30 2001; DOE has accepted no' ‘spent fuel TVA’s

'Load-not serued (mmutes) : i
g ustomer—connectzon pomt mterrupt "ns Ao
(ﬁequency) L e e e
_,.Foss;L—pIant equwalent aumlabzlzty fa‘ctor AT 853 T 800,
I+ Watersbed water qualzty 491
: : ( y (maxzmum 611) - o
agement of tbe river System zmd Sl O :
enmronmental stewardsth‘, S
w. - Societal . vl Demonstmte leadersbzp [ ‘i-'jobs added cmd retamed e .':.'47 808_'_'; ! 47 341 L
o L -V in sustainable economic” - ~All m]ury rate(per!ODemployeas) - 2820 V. 248 R B
' developmentm tbe Valley | RRRTE IR S

_envrronmental measures, and sodjetdl.measures. “This three~ R
: pronged approach can be viewed.as. a “trtple bottom line” "
‘with edch’ category emphasrzed equally ‘This tnple bottomi s
:_-lrne method of performance measurement gives TVA-the
framework t6 monitor, assess, and 1mprove its performance in-”
i 1mplement1ng its value statement of achrevmg excellence in
uSmess perfo'rmance and publrc serv1ce R

_:_spent nuclear fuel stotage: facrht.tes willbe: sufﬁCrent to provrde S
storage space for spent fuel generated in TVA’s system through', N
2004 for its Sequoyah Nuclear Plant 2005 for 1ts Browns ’Ferry R




" MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: - -

Nuclear Plant, and 2018 for its Watts Bar Nuclear Plant. TVA plans -
. to extend storage capability through life-of- -plant if necessary,
. by using dry spent fuel storage in indépendent’ mstallatlons locat- .-

) * ed at the Browns Fen'y and Sequoyah Nudlear Plants. Such spent

- fuet arrdngements require Nuelear Regulatory Oornrmssron (NRC)
.approval However, such arrangements have been approved
. by the NRC at other facﬂrtles throughout the Umted States

o I.ow-l.evel Radloactlve Waste R : )
- Disposal costs.for low-level radroactrve waste that results :

from-the norrnal operation’ of nuclear units have increased

. significantly in recent years. Pursuant to the Low-Level Radioactive .
Waste Policy Act, each state is responsrble for the dlsposal of .
. low-level radioactive-waste genefated iri that state. States may -
form regional dompacts to ]orntly fulfill their disposal reSpon- ;
‘sibilities. The states of Tennessee and Alabama (where TVA’s o

' nuclear plants are Jocated) have ]omed other southeastern states y
- to form the Southeast Compact Comrmss1on for Low-Level
o Rad1oact1ve \Vaste Management "This commission regulates .
the siting of new disposal facilities and the djsposal of low-] level o

waste within the southeastern states..”

" "Until July 1995, the low-level waste generators located in the
southeastérn states were required to dispose of their radwaste E
‘at the Bamwell, South Carolina, dispesal facility. South Carolina, . -
" . however, is ho longer a member of the mterstate compact

“serving the ‘southeastern states and is now a- member of the -
.. Atlantic Interstate Low-Level Radioactive Waste Comipact.

" - Recently South. Carolina announced volume caps that.cannot - .
- be exceeded due to the acceptance of waste ffom states that.
are not members of the Atlannc Interstate Low-Level Radioactive .
Waste Compact. After June 2009 no waste will beaccepted -
from such states; which include: Tennessee and Alabama. -

. After reviewing its storage and disposal options for low-level
radwaste management, TVA began in 1999 to store the type -
.- of low-level radwaste that had prevrously been sent 1o Barawell

at the storage facilities at two TVA plant sites. These facilities

©are sized to handle anticipated storage needs for the foreseeable -
" life of TVA’s operating. plants.. TVA, continyes to send some -
. dry radioactive waste to the Envirocare of Utah dlsposal facrhty o
2 1n Clrve ‘Utah, when economic condmons pernnt

Labor Agreemonh ' : ' -
. On Septernber 30, 2001, TVA had 13, 430 employees of Wh.lCh
5,274 were trades and labor émployees. Neither the federal labor .
- relations laws covenng most private sector employees nor those
covering most federal agenciés are applicable to TVA. However, -
.~ the TVA Board has a longstanding policy of acknowledglng and _
o dealing with recognized representatives of its employees which
- policy is reflected in long-term agreements to fecognize trades -
-and labor unions ‘(ortheir successors) .through 2007 and salary
 policy unions (or their successors) through 2012. Federal law pro- .
. lﬁbits TVA _ernploye"es' from engaging in strikes against TVA.
Pondlng thlgatlon »

‘The Envnonmental Protection Agency (EPA) has 1ssued TVA 4
. an admrmstratwe order dmectmg TVA o put “new source con-

32 o

tiols on 14 of its units and to evaIUate whether more coritrols. -
* should be installed on other utiits. TVA has challenged the .~
"Vahdlty of this order. See Enwronmental Matters for a further o
discussion of the-order: - S N
‘ TVA isa party to vanous other crvrl lawsults and clalms that L
have drisen in the ordmary course of business. Although the A
_outcome of these other lawsuits and claims cannot be predicted - - .°
- with any certainty, it is the opinion of TVA counsel thattheir = .
-ultimate outcome should ot have a matenally adverse effect .
. ‘on TVA’s financial posmon or results of operatrons ) B

Envlronmental Matters .
= TVA’s activitiés aré’ subject to-various federal state, and local
. envrronmental statutes and regulations. Ma]or areasof regula- S
tion-affecting TVA’s activities include air pollution control, water ..
'pollutlon control, and management and dlsposal of sohd and »

hazardous wastes. _

 TVA'has 1ncurred and contmues to incur substantlal cap1tal s
expendrtures and operatifjg expenses in order to comply with E
environmental requirernents.’ Because these requirements

change frequently, the fotal amhount of such costs in the future -
“is not now determinable. Tt is annapated that environmental -

requrrements will become more stringent - and that comphance' 3
costs will increase, perhaps by substantial amounts.

Under the Clean Air Act, the EPA has promulgated natlonal._ i .
'.ambrent air quahty standards for certain air pollutants includ-- .
ing sulfur dioxide (SOZ) particulate matter, and nitrogen oxide -

(NOy). Coal-fired generatmg units ‘such-as TVA’s are consid-

" ered major sovrces of these pollutants, and TVA has S

unplemented reduction strategies to reduce its emrss1ons in~
-order to comply ‘with these nat1onal standards. The 1990 .
Amendments to the Clean Adir Act estabhshed a number of new, .

. requrrements relatmg to.acid rain contiol, including additional . -
-requirements concerning SO, and NOyx emissions. ’Ihrough :

2001, TVA had invested approximately $1 brlhon in capital

< improvements for, 4cid rain comphance TVA plans to complete - )
" a switch to lower sulfur coals for acid rain cornphance purposes

by 2003. Installaﬁon of low-NOx bumers and otherNOx reduc--

tion" steps are under way or complete at' 49 coal fired units.”
- During 1998 TVA adopted a new clean air strategy,- -includ-

ing the mstallanon of 10 selective catalytrc reducuon systems'

.. :(SCRs) Wthh will réduce NOx emissions from’ its coal-fired
- plants. In 2000 TVA committed to:an addltlonal erght SCRs to

further reduce its NOx emissions. The cost of unplementmg

-, this strategy'is now estimated fo be $1.2 billion, in addition'to- ... _
the amounts TVA has already spent to.comply with other Clean .

Air Act reqmrements TVA’s new strategy should bnng it into
corpliance w1th the EPA’s ozone-transport regulatrons

However, recent couirt decisions ‘have overturned or delayed "~
- other ozone related regulatrons ‘While these court dec1srons S
- may.have some effect on its plans, TVA is. committed. to nnprov— T
ing air quality; and.its NOx strategy was developed inpartto .

help the region continue. to improve its air quahty

Although TVA cannot, with certainty, project the costs-of - "._ c
e addltlonal reductions in NOx, SO,, and particulate-fnatter emis-
Vsrons beyond those requrred by the acid rain provrsrons of'



- the 1990 Clean Atr Act Amendments the costs of these addl—._.
.. tional reductrons could exceed $3 blll1on mclusrve of TVA’ 5

- SCR pro;ect costs.’

A - The EPA has’ tnsututed ]udtcral and admlmstrattve act1ons. ’
L ‘against a ‘nuinber of utlhtres inthe eastern us, mcludmg TVA o
* alleging that they have modified their. coal- ﬁred units without .-

" complying with new source-review (NSR) requrrements TVA

- ““contends that the EPA’s enforcement action’is based on'a new =
. mterpretatton of an'old rule and that TVA has routinely main-

T ‘talned its power’ ‘plants to-ensure efficient, reliable power'

; ‘_generatron while complylng wrth all requrrements The EPA B
issued TVA an admrmstratrve ordér drrectmg TVA to put new . *

" ‘'source controls on14 6f its coal-ﬁred units.and to evaluate__\ _
" “whether more controls shotld be ‘installed on other units, TVA ™
- -hag challenged the validity*of this order, and the Eleventh Circuit: .~
- -Court of Appeils has stayed the: order penidinig its; review. “The -

~“outcome. of this htrgatlon and the EPA proceedmgs 1is uncet--

- ‘tain. It is not possrble to predlct W1th certarnty What 1mpact

~ " “implementation of the EPA’s order will have on TVA if TVA’s.

o challenge is unsuccessful ¥ the EPA substantlally prevaﬂs TVA -

-could-be requrred to.incur. capttal «costs in €xcess, of $3 billien

) 'requrred tQ mstall on umts a.s a result of thls matter, however

- ‘would:also.be sufficient to comply wrth reductron requtrements"v. g

i that are antrcrpated under- the- other air' quahty programs dis- -
E cussed ‘above.: Thus, because of the: other envrronmental

. program requtrements TVA would inany event probably incur

" a substantial portion of thexcosts that' rmght result from. the - N
" -EPA’s enforcément action, although the schedule for the ‘instal-
S latlon of controls’ could be’ somewhat accelerated by | the EPA_ o
. action. TVA fully supports the rieed to further redhice emissions
e from coal-fired plants and. seeks. 2 résolutron that will 1 not put -

; TVA customiers-and the regron ata competttlve drsadvantage .

: The Bush ‘administration is revrewmg the energy implicas- .

ttons of the EPA’s new. NSR- mterpretanon and the: legal mérits

L ofthe EPA's enforcement cases. TVA has deterrnmed thatrf the'_

. 11 percent of the energy capabrlmes of 1ts coal f:red system

. _“within three years through permit: Limits on the use of its-ufiits. "

c The EPA has also recently determified that mercury emrs— o
- .sions from “coal-fired powet “plants should. be- reduced. ..
E ,Regulattons to aclneve this] have riot yet. been: proposecl -and ©. -

¢ thelevel of. reductron and schedule’ for such reductlons remain |,

* . uncertaii, However TVA and other operators. of coal-fired units

] couId be requued to. 1nvest in measures to- reduce mercury"'.-

" erissions béfore 2010. Dependlng on the seventy of such :

: reducnons the costs could ‘be substantral

: llonpower Rcles nd Responslblllﬂes Transltlon

T TVA’s responsrbllmes.or’managlng pubhc resources began w1th n
. its.creation in 1933 Today ‘these tesource: management actrv— ,
ities help sustain the interconnected tnbutanes and main stem o

e Regulated Enterpnses—Accountmg Jor the Discontiniuation of

| Application.of SFAS No. 71: SFAS No. 101 establishes repoiting ©

- criteria for an ‘enterprise that ceases to, meet the eriteria for T

: appltcatton of SFAS No. 71 ; : S

< of the. Tennessee Rrver the natron s ftfth—largest river system

. These resources are’ managed to accomplrsh the mulnple',
R ob]ecttves of ﬂood control navrgauon electric power productlon g
-’recreatton and envnronmental protectton Fundmg for these

e Tennes:see Valley _A_ntho_rityf _

B programs has hrstoncally 1ncluded fecleral appropnatrons o

pOWEI' TEVENUES, and .I’lOI'lpOWCI’ revenues such as: user fees.. s o

‘Iri October 1997, Congress directed. TVA ‘10 fund essent1a1 '
. stewardship. activities related to its “management ' “of’ the

Tennessee River system and TVA propemes with power funds o

ities, pnmarrly using _power revenues and" fundrng the

i the event that there were, 1nsuff1c1ent approprtattons or. .
" other available ﬁ.mds to pay for. such actrvmes in any fiscal year.
“Since 1999, Congress has not prov1ded any appropriations to -
.TVA 1o fund such activities, Consequently, “TVA paid $71 million . - '
in. 2001 and $72-million in 2000 for essential stewardship activ- *

) 'rematnder with a combmatron of user’ ‘fees and other forms of S

rronpower revenues and. fund: balances unused i m pnor years S

VTVA spent approxrmately $75 mrlhon for suchactivities i 1999. )

During 1999 TVA rece1ved total. federal approprtatrons -of B

part of this transfer TVAiS responsrble fot ‘certain transrtron

' '$50 million, of which. $43- rmllton was for essential steward- .-
* -ship activities and $7 million was for- the Land Between The =~ *
‘Lakes Natronal Recreation Area (LBL). As a result of the elim= "~ -
matton of TVA’S' federal appropnattons i 2000, admrrustrattve R
jurisdiction over LBL was transferred to the Secretary of
- . Agriculture’s U:S. Forest Service effective: October1,1999. As
by 2010 to 2012. Any addrtronal controls that TVA ‘could be

costs associdted ‘with the transfer of LBL; which are. esumat- SR

edto be approxrmately $10 million, “This Liability was accrued .
on the nonpowe balance sheet at September 30, 1999,.and -~
" continued to be quurdated in 2001. At September 30, 2001
TVA ‘had transferred $56 million of property and equrpment B
‘to the U.S: Forest. Servrce wrrh a‘rémaining. habnhty of approx—_ o

unately $3 mllhon of tran.srtton cost obltganons

TVA retains responsrblhty for management of the remarmng e

rémains commrtted to carrylng out the’ essentidl stewardshlp

nonpower assets and. settlement of nonpoWer obligations. TVA ; '

act1v1t1es related to its management of. the Tennéssee River - . .

' system and TVA _properties and to. safeguardrng and equrtably' .
. drstnbutlng the” pubhc benefits. that are central to the maf- .
v vagement of 1ts mtegrated system o e

’ '-V.Aeeonnting Standards S et
~TVA accounts for the financral effects of regulauon in’ accor—f_ .

Uy dance with SFAS No 71, Accountmg for tbe Effects of Ceriain™ - |

'ijzpes of Regulatzon As a résult, TVA. records certain’ regula-" :

tory: assets and habthtres that would not: be recorded on the " .
balance sheet under- generally accepted accountlng pnncrples S

“for. nonregulated entities.” | : '

CTVA has approxrmately $459 rmllton of regulatory assets‘ :

 (see note 1—Other defeired charges, and Debt issie ani reac-

.- quisition costs), along’ with approxrmately '$4.1 billion of - X

: * . deferred nuclear units as of September 30, 2001 (see note 1—, o
2 Impairment of assets, dand note 2):In thie event that restructunng -

of the utility: mdustry changed the: apphcatton of. SFAS. No. 71, . )

‘. 'TVA ‘would be requrred to evaluate such- regulatory assets and, s

deferred nuclear units under the ] prowsrons 'of SFAS No. 101,




. MANAGEMENT'S-DISCUSSION. AND ANALYSIS. -

' Now Accauntlng Pronouneomonu - : .
Effecttve QOctober 1, 2000, TVA. adopted the Provisions of SFASA- '
. No. 133, Accountmg jermvatwe Instrumenis and Hedgmg- :

Activities, and SFAS No. 138, Accounting. for Certain Derivative

: ‘IInstmmentsand Ceriain Hedging Activities. Qualifying deriv-

_ ative contracts consisted of various purchased option contracts

" . and certain curreney, and interest rate ‘swap agreements. (see =
‘note 5—Foreign currency and interest rate swaps). TVA: deter— -
“minied the fair value’ of such contracts to be approxtmately $51 ..

" million; at Octéber 1, 2000; by utilizing 2 variety of indepen-

' derit marKet sources. In accordance with SFAS No. 133, these -
-~ contracts quahfy for cash flow hedge treatment. Accordmgly,-’ ’
- the efféctive portion of gains and losses related to such con-
tracts is reported in accumulated other comprehensrve iricome,
. while the tneffecttve portion is recogmzed through the creation:
“+ ofa regulatory asset/liab1l1ty The amounts accumulated: in
other con‘lprehensrve income and regulatory asset/hablhty are

recogmzed in edrnings upon settlement of the related contracts:

- " Such treatment reflects TVA’s abllrty and intent to account for
" these derivative instruments on a settlement basrs for ratemak-- i
'_mg purposes. At. September 30, 2001, TVA reported other .
‘ comprehensrve loss of $106 ‘million, pnmanly related to foretgn

o ‘currency valuation and an interest rate swap (see #iote 5). Due

* to'the nature of the financial instruments and related cash »
-. flows, the hiedges are considered to be 100 percent effective.
o In December 2000 the Deriyatives Implementatlon Group -

of the' Fmancral Accountmg Standards Board (FASB) discussed
several issues related to the power’ generatlon 1ndustry, and
in June 2001 the group issued final guidance requiring certain

- power: -and fuel agreenients to’ be matked to fair market value -

- for each reportmg period. The new accounttng treatment is -
. tobe apphed in the quarter following final resolutron of the’

. issues, which for TVA is the quarter. endmg Septernber 30, 2001 o
- In June: 2001 the FASB jssued SFAS.No. 143, Accountmg o
- for Asset Retzrement Obhgatzons whrch requires, that the fair
" value ofa liability for an asset retirement obligation. bé rec--
ogmzed in the petiod-iri wluch it is incurred if a reasonable i
S estimate of fair value ‘can be made. The' assocrated asset retire- . -

~“ment. costs are capitalized as. part of the carrying amoéunt of -

~ the long-ltved asset. The Staternent 1s effectwe for- ﬁnanc1al .
' staternents issued for fiscal years begmmng afterjune 15, 2002 "
 In October 2001 the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, Accountmg
o forthe Impmrment or Drsposal of Long-Lwed Assets, which’
‘réplaces SFAS No. 121, Accountmg Jfor the Impmrment of .
Long-Lived Assets and; fOrLorrg Lived Assets to Be D@osed Of .
The’ ob]ectrves of the projéct were to develop one account-

.ing thodél for long-lived assets to'be dtsposed of by sale, |

-based on the framework establrshed in SFAS No. 121, and . N
* to address srgmﬁcant unplementatxon issues. SFAS No. 144

_ * Th June 2000 theFASB issued an exposure drafof a proposed o
 Statement, Accounting for the Impairment or Dispesal of Long- .

Lived Assets.and.for Oblzgatzons Associated With Disposal

- Activities. Durmg the comment period, ‘which ended October * '
" 13, 2000 respondents discussed significant issues. Thé FASB ...
began its dellberatrons of those and other jssues addressed,
i the Exposure Draft durlng the first’ "quarter, of 2001 The .2 .

' FASB plans to: begm its redeliberations’ of issues on the.—-._"
accountlng for costs assocrated with-a drsposal actrvrty in L

. [ -~the fourth quarter of caleridar year 2001.

"Atthe present time, TVA'is.unable t& pred1ct whether the .

) nnplementatton of these standards will be matenal o 1ts results.
‘ of operauons or ﬁnancral posmon . ~

'--Fomard-Looklng lnformatlon o : ‘ o
TVA'S 2001 Annual Report contams forward lookmg state— : .

" ments relating to future events and fature performance. Any A
‘statements regardmg expectations, behefs plans projections,.”

_ estimates, objectives; intentions, assumptlons or otherwise .

i"relatmg to future- events or performance may be forward-',' o

: 'looktng ce . o o

" Some: examples of- forward~look:mg statements Jnclude

: flstatements regardmg TVA’s pro;ectrons of future power and_:

. eneigy requnements future costs related- to- envxronmental "»_ i

- compliance; evaluatron of TVA’s regulatory and deferred - -

- nuclear assets, unpacts of potentlal legislation on TVA’ and .
the likélihood of endctment of such legislation, targets for TVA’s. . B
;future competlttve pOSlthﬂ, and ‘effects of pendmg litigation ‘

" and administrative orders; such as the administeative order- . -

‘issued o TVA in November 1999'by the EPA. Alttiough TVA © &

‘belreves that the assumptlons underlymg the forward- looking o

" statements are réasonable, TVA does not guarantee the accu-- -~ -

- 'racy of thése statements. . = L

- Nurierous factors could catise actual results to dtffer rate- ,
r1ally from those in the’ forward- lookmg statements. These.

- factors include; among other things, new laws, regulations; arid . - o
“administrative orders, especially those related to réstructuding .
cof the electrrc power industry and various ‘environmental’ -

tnatters; inicreased competition athong electric utilities; legal

) and adrmmstratrve proceedings affectrng TVA; the financial .
.envrronment the ‘performance of TVA’s generating facilities; .~ .-
. fuel prices;. demand for- electrrcrty, weather condrtlons
‘ changes in accounttng standards and unforeseeable events

RS requires that those long-lived assets be measured at the lower -
of their carrying amount or fair-value less cost to sell, whether S

T eported in contlnutng operattons OI' 1n dlSCOﬁtanCd opera— :

' tions. The provisions of SFAS No. 144 ate eﬂ’ectlve for financial e ‘;' e
statements issued for ﬁscal years begmnmg after Decemberz: C

"15,-2001, and generally, are to be’ applted prospectively



: "For the years ended September 30 (m mzllzons) S SRR [ - ) € L

:Operating revenues
" _Sales of. electnc1ty

. _"-Other revenue-

v Tax-equwalents AR
+ - Accelerated amoruzanon (notes

o .".Operating income

.~ EINANCTAL STATEMENTS ~ . -~

| STATEMENTS.OF INCOME—POWER PROGRAM -

S ‘ Mun1c1paht1es and cooperanVes -
Industries dlrectly served . o o
" Redetal: agencies and other TR

' Total operatmg revenues

N .Operating expenses
- Fuel and purchased power )

' 'Operatmg and mamtenanc
L iDeprec1at10n and amomzan noc

»_Total operatmg ex nises”

Other mcome, net

S Income before 1nterest expense Ioss on imp: ument of assets

o and cumulanve effect of change in accoun mg prmaple ,_f' _3--3 2

L _.Interestexpense
.- Interest'on ‘debt’ - - LT ol
R Amornzatlon of debt dlscount 1ssue and reacqu1smon costs net e
' "V..‘-Allowance for funds used durmg_- constru tion: . : o

B -'Net 1nterest expense

o Income (loss) ‘before loss on impairment of assets and

: "'v-:Loss on: 1mpa1rment of 4s S L
R Cumulattve effect of change in- accountmg pnnc1p1e (notes 1. and 8)

: Net-income (lo.ss{ :

..$ 5908 ]
B30

*" Tennessee Valley Authority ..

2 0 oo |

s |
EERE: S S B

o642

$ 5510

T

St 1989n
Sa 660;.: L
szl
LBl

e |

1962 |
1443 |
iss
G308

14030
1181

019 |

|

N 17

[ e
RGO

T I

T 08 R

?‘1736

RO 2/ B
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r 'Ibe acc ' panymg notes are an: mtegml part of tbese ﬁnanczal statements et
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 'BALANCE SHEETS

7 Assets

At September 30 (in miltions)

' Current assets. .
" Cash and cash’ equrvalents
: j_'Accounts rece1vable _
. Inventories at average cost and other .

" Fuel

.'Q_;hei-_ _‘

T'o'tali'curre‘nt assets ’

. Property plant and equipment
.. .Completed plant

L Less accumulated deprecratron .

" Net completed plant - e
N Constructron in progress

" . Deferred nuclear generating units .

- Nuclear fuel and capital leases e
- T otal property, plant and equrpment

o Investment fund's.

) Deferred eharg& and other assets '

) Loans and oOther. long—term recervables Lo

_ Debt issue and reacqursrtlon costs B

: Other deferred charges ' .
S Total deferred charges and" other assets

. Tot_al assets"

T36

Power Program

" All Programs -

R
o

a7 |
72

R

4
249

| BER
720 .

70 |
272 .

249

1,501 |

30,467 -|
(10,344) -

- 1,426

30,157
(9,520)

_ _3‘1;485 -
10,647

= A_ 1,439 .

" 31,189

9,813)

. 20,123
4,110
487 -

20,637
793
6325 .
i

20,838

9|
4110
487"

e 21,376,

795
_6',_32_5. :
559 -

- 25,643

725

124

140 |
- 1,566 °

28314
80 -
. 144 ]
1,302 ]

T 2635 |
725"
g |

140
. 1,566 -

129,053 |

840 |

. 1;302
1,155 .

o _1",830 !

$29,699 s

T 2,601

S 2,633 .

$2'>3,‘1'81'

Yhe accompanymg notes are an mtegral part of these f ncmczal statements -

$30,443

$33063




. Liabilities and Proprietary Capital - |

Power Program

T Tenhe’séee -Vallejr_‘Autﬁorig;

All Programs g

: g Currenthabilities s

L Accounts payable ERTRSIEE

v,Accrued habllmes
% Accrued mterest -

o Dlscount notes S o
Current maturltles of long—term debt
e -T otal current habﬂmes B

~Longterm. debt =
Pubhc bonds—semor

' ;"Pubhc bonds—subordmated ; AURPEEE
- Unamortlzed dlscount and other ad}ustments S

‘Total long—term debt R

T Proprietarycapital B N R
I ,Approprlatlon mvestment . I e
: *.:lRetamed .earnings remvested in power program -

'I.-Accumulated other comprehensrve loss

" Accumulated net expense of nonpower programs ! EE -

- 'Total propne"cary capltal

* Toat e nd propricary cpitl -

T
R Y0 L
1,98 |

T e B
o |
2,350

$ s |
25
. 3890

L3016
"1,984:""-,

12747

2455

, 21 261
Y 100 _‘

6339, |

2806 |

20375, |

sz |

- F ";:;.‘1‘9’851

|7 s0s
306

. .-21'4753f

:-:.. 19,851 ':f' N

'4‘8‘63"

306"
- Q06)

(3,616) e

R

4951 f

_"i.."éli§i6§9i A

- 4180 -]

1,447 -

3381

- $30,443

23507 | o
" 4806 |-

= 608) |

Cagss | o
3652

T




. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - .7

 STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS =

= For the years ended Sep'tenlher ‘30 Gn rrtz'llions) ae

All Programs

.. Power Program - -. - -

- ash ﬂows ﬁ'om operaﬁng acti iti&s -

. Net power mcome (loss) :

B Net expense of nonpower programs e

Items not requiring (prov1d1ng) cash
Depreciation and arnorttzatwn :

Accelerated amortization .

- __\_Allowance for funds used durmg constructlon_. |

" Nuglear fuel- amomzatton '
Cumulative effect of change
-2 in accountlng pr1nc1ple
o Loss’ on impaitment of assets
) "'Other net - -
- Changes in current’ assets and habllmes
Accounts rece1vable
; Inventones and other :
. Accounts payable and accrued hab1ht1es
. Accrued mterest
.~ Other, net - ’
) Net cash prov1ded by operatmg act1v1t1es S

B ?Cash flows from investing activities
'_Constructlon expendttures S R
o Allowance for funds used dunng construction .
Nuclear fuel o
" Other, net . R
'Net cash used in- 1nvestmg acnvmes S

: Cash ﬂows from financing activities : '_ w

Long—term debt- -

Issues : )
- Redemptlons i 3
'Short-term borrowmgs net

- "Proceeds “from combustlon turbme fmancmg S

T Fmancmg costs, net o
-Congressxonal appropnattons o

) :Payments to U S. Treasury
Other, net e

" Net cash used in ﬁnancmg actmttes

. Net change in, cash and cash equ1valents
- _Cash and cash. equ1valents at begmnmg of penod
. Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

e $G31D |

1471
230 |
oM

3 419

: (45).‘ .

' (42)

(60

KON
G

61
(26):
" (95) -

1289, |
BV
L (GB3)

251

- §119°

11,250
261
NCOoN
177

@,
s |

B > T
SR ()

)
5)

3631
G| '

1 482

230

ey
158

":xA3;4l9 i
SN €5

- _(36)

L@ |
(CoRd
L@ |-

1299
To121

RCONE

S 77

” _ZA-_.,_’_zsl ;

e
19 L

42

95

.» f.lv;'2_'6~3.‘ .-

LB

Ceamn |

(26) |

-,261. .

T

6 |
G5).
22D A
NeSHIE
(85) o

11,885 |

L,015)
IR CON
a3n

1,584

Nenk

.|
. R 53 o

14317

. (829).
(139
(28

1,868

@1 |
e (94) |
Saze g

86D

(38)

o ~1‘,5"'4'7 g

1 e |-
Sooasd. |

1 372

a3s).
QD

L @,191) |

2708 |
© (5,069 |
1,742

ey |

944

e |

NCORE

035, |

. “_3,00,? : |
. (B3N

936>

T |
L (4,046) . |
- TTD

NN jf

2708
5,069 |
1742

'(-55)

C 2,250
294D |

B .292 '.:.;_ :A.
300° |

T (148

54

6|

(1,036). | -

4506 |-
(4,046)

oen|

o0 |

ar |
© GO |
.50

(703) i

- (703) |

o
oL 348

. (304):

1103

245 S

e
“301: |

as |

- 361

610

201
160

71} |

@ |
451 -

S %361

:>,$'3'»3_9__»~

. § 348

. 7}33 z’zccompanymg ,notes-are an mtegml p_an‘ of these financidl statements,

0§ 103

S 160



o _:.‘iS’I‘ATEMENTS OF NET EX PE! SEA

o Water and Land Sl:ewardshlp :

'.'TF{-"Netexpense : . L
= Transfers to’ other federal agenc;es (note 10) I

» ~1‘t¢_n'g"'e's§¢§ .;Vé.l»it_t}'fAu'thOtity“_f d

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN PROPRIETA’RY CAPITAL—-POWER PROGRAM |

LR For the years ended September 30 ( in mzllions)

Retamed eammgs remvested at, begmnmg of penod
~"Net mcome (loss) " oy

" : ”Retum on appropnatlon mvestment

. 'Retamed earmngs remvested at end of penod

L ,Ac\eumul’a'ted other co’r’n’;jrehensiVe-loSs , '_‘ Lhes T

o »Appropnatlon mvestment at begmnmg of penod

" Return of appropnauon investment -

) For the years ended September 30 (m mzllzons)

G_\_ ;'Net' income (loss)' ’

B Appropnatlon mvestment atend of penod _' : e
?;‘Proprietary capital at end ofperiod B T T A I

$3 652

(3311); [
B3|

$3662

,; $'13’z,sfsof_' |
L ol

L 528
S C) I A

L3652 )

2o |

a6 |

o)

.. 528 | e

548

0§ 708. |

$ (3 1D
(106)-'.;{.

S $4180 |

o STATEMENTS OF COMPREHEN SIVE INCOME (LOSS)—POWER PROGRAM

$ 4',210'. ;

. Z-I_For the:years! ‘ended September 30 (m mzllzons)

" Land Between The Lake

; :?Economchevelopment_, R T L
. '_ Net expense and comprehensive loss (note 10)_' PR

Other net ‘
Proprietary capital at end of period

. r
Y B

RO

S @ |

5w |

* " Thé accompanying noies are an infegral part of these financial statements. ;| LT




_NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS = '

“NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

1 Surnm_ary of significant accounting policies

: 'I'VA isa wholly owned corporate agency and mstrumentalrty of the
 United States. It was established by the TVA Act with the objective of "

. developmg the resources of the Tennessee Valley regron inordér to
strengthen the regronal and national. economy and the natronal defense
by provrdmg (1) an ample supply of power within the region, @ nav-

igable channels and flood control for the Tennessee River system, and ‘
6] agncultural and mdustnal development and improved forestry m'_

the region. TVA carries out these regional'and national responsrbrlrtles

" Alabama, Georgia, Kentucky Mississippi, North Carolma and Vrrgrnra
.- TVA’s operations have historically been divided into two types of activ-

" ities, the power program and the nonpower programs. Substantrally all TVA.
revenues-and assets are attributable to the power program. The power pro- .
gram has. hrstorrcally been separate’ and distinct from the nonpower’

- programs and is required to be’ self- supporung from ‘power. revenues- and

. proceeds from the issuance of debt The power program recerves no."

_congressional appropiiations and is requrred to make annual payrnents to

‘the'U.S. Treasury in repayment of, and as a-return on, the. govemment s : o . ,
~'Allowance for funds used durlng eonstructlon Sl e .
TVA capitalizes ari allowance for finds used durrng consl:ructron The "

" appropriation investment in TVA power facilities. Uniil 2000; most of the
fundmg for TVA’s nonpower programs was prov1ded by cangressional

appropnattons These programs are now funded largely with power funds. -

- Certain nonpower activities are also funded with various revenues and

user fees. See note 10 for a discussion relatmg tothe future ﬁmdmg of ]

= TVA’s nonpower programs..
..~ "Power rates are established by the TVA Board of Dlrectors as authonzed
" by the TVA Act. The TVA Act requires ° TVA to charge rates; for power

that, among other thmgs will produice gross revenues.sufficient to’ provrde'

funds for operation, maintenance, and admrmsuauon of its power system;
. payménts to states and counties in heu of taxes and debt service on
outstandmg indebtedness, : :

- Five municipal customers which account for an aggregate of total_'
power sales of-27 percent for 2001, 2000, and: 1999, purchase| power from

,TVA under: long -terrn contracts that require 10 years’ notice to tennmate :
'_Flseal year
- Unless otherwise indicated, ‘years: (2001 2000 etc) refer to TVA’s ﬁscal
I years ended September 30. : S

S Revenue

- _month’s end. .
-Off-system sales are presented in the accompanymg Statements of

. Federal agencres and other

Pl_'qperty, p‘l"ant_ _a'ru_l_ equlpnient,' and depreclation
o -Additions to plant are recorded at cost, which- include's'djrect and indirect

.-costs and ari aliowance for funds used dunng construction. The cost of cur--
rent répairs and minor replacements is. charged to operating expense, Nuclear .

.. fuel is valued at the lower of cost or market using the average-cost method

for raw, matenals and the specrﬁc 1dent1ﬁcatron method for nuclear fuel
in reactor, Amomzatlon of nuclear fuel is calculated on a units-of -production
basi$ and is mcluded in fuel éxpense. The TVA Act requrres TVA’s Board of

_: Directors to. allocate the cost-of completed multrpurpose projects betweén °
. the power and nonpower programs sublect to the approval of the President .
' of the United States. The original cost of property retlred together with

r‘emoval costs less salvage value, is charged to accumulated deprecranon .

" Depreciation'is generally computed on a straight-line basis over the esnmated' 3
' Aservrce lives of the various classes of assets Deprecrauon expense expressed .
"in'a service area that centers on Tennessee and includes parts of
- 3, 28 percent for 2001 3.27 percent for 2000, and 3 28 percent for 1999 R

asa percentage ‘of the average annual deprecrable completed plant was

Decommlsslonlng cosis )

“TVA recognizes as incurred all oblrgatrons related to closure and removal )
of its nuclear units. Earnings from decommissioning mvesunents arnortrza

tion of the decommrssromng regulatory assét, and interest éxpense on the
decommissioning habrlrty are deferred (see note 9—C‘onti ngenczes-l_‘ .
Decommz&sronmg costs) ' : -

.

allowance is applicable: to constructron m progress excludmg deferred

g nuclear generatmg umits.

» Other deferred charges - . . -

Other deferred- charges pnmanly include prepard pensron costs and'
-regulatory assets caprtalrzed ander the provisions of Statement of .

- Financial Accountmg Staridards (SFAS) No 71, Accountmg for tbe Eﬁ'ects '
of C'ertam Types of Regulatzon :

REGULATORY ASSETS At September 30,2001, other deferred charges -
included total unamortlzed regulatory assets of $430 million, which rep- -

.resents certain charges related to the closure and femoval of nuclear. )
* -units Gsee note 1 and note 9—C‘ontmgenczes—Decommzsszonmg costs) At -
- September 30, 2000, the’ unamortized-balances of regulatory assets of .

$372 million consrste‘d of $228. million, representmg a transition oblrg-'

- ation for certain postemployment benefits, and $144 million, representing -~
. Certainr charges related to the. closure and removal of nuclear units (see

note 1 and note 9—Contingencies- Decommmonmg costs) The $228 mil

. . . : h lion transition obligation for certain postemployment bénefits was fully

Revenues from power sales are recorded as power is delrvered {0 customers. .

" TVA accrues estimated unbilled revenués for power: sales prov1ded to .
customers for the penod of time. from the end of the btllmg cycle to

amortized’ dunng 2001. Effectlve for 1999, TVA reclassified an. addmonal_

'$332 ‘million from nuclear fuel mventory to deferred charges; this was"

subsequently charged Aagdinst earnings in 1999 and 2000, The ‘effect of -

" thi$ change was o increase 1999, expense by approxrmately $111 mrl- .
' lron and'to mcrease 2000 expense by approxrmately $221 rnrlhon S
Income——-Power Program as a component of Sales of electr1c1ty— o :
: : 'ACCELERA’I’ED AMORTIZA’ITON Annual provisions for amomzatron of o

deferred charges ate ad]usted as necessary in order to achleve certain - -
. earmngs levels, Such earnings levels are set forth'in resolutxons adopted
. annually by the TVA Board of. Drrectors in-connection with the rate
review process. The targeted eammgs levels are based on the requirements .

of the TVA Act and the Basic ’I'VA Power Bond Resolutron ‘(see note .

' 6——Bomowmg autbonty) Such ad;ustments may result in elther contractron o



"~ Or extension of the estimated. a,rnorttzauon penods The amomzauon of such :

. fassets is prmcrpally computed on:a strarght line basis, over penods rang—

" ing fromthree to 15 years: Asaresultofsurplusearmngslevelsm 2001 2000, "

_.and 1999, TVA accelerated amortization of certain regulatory assets by :
- $230 mrllron $121 rmllron and $261 rmlhon respecttvely, under the pohcy i

- ténance costs are deferred and, amortrzed ona strarght lme basis over
the estimated period until the next refuelrng outage The amount of

-:;deferred outage coSts -at September 30, 2001; 2000, and 1999 was
. -‘$57 mrllron $73 mrlllon and $63 rmllron respectrvely o

' Investment funds i

" “Investment funds Consist’ pnmanly of trust funds desrgnated to ﬁ.rnd nuclear R

. decornmrssromng reqmrements (see mzeQ——Contmgenczat Decommmzonmg 2
: _-costs) These funds are rnVested in portfohos of secuntres generally -
) ‘desrgned to earn retums-in line. w1th overall equrty market perfOrmance o
- These investments are classtﬁed as tradrng secrmtttes and camed at farr value

.'Debt issue and reacqulsltlon costs : S
. "Debtiissue: and reacqursrtron expenses call prermums and other related

~costs are- deferred and amortlzed (accreted) on a pooled strarght lme

. basrs over the werghted average life of TVA’s dept portfolro

VA has incurred prenuums related 1o, certam advanced refundmgs B
“and has also received and paid premrums i connection ‘with the mon- .

- ‘etization of cenam call prowsrons In accordance with regulatory practlces

o $607 mrllron respecuvely

Tax equivalents ) S . . .
" "'_-The TVA Act requires TVA 7o) make payments to states and local gov—

k ." emments where the - power operatrons of the corporatton are. conducted ::';-
. The amourit is 5 peroent of gross recerpts from the prior year's sale of power, -
excludmg sales to other federal agencres and off- system sales with other :

) uulrtles wrth a provrsron for mrmmum payments under certam crrcumstances

; Impairment ot assets

In con;unctron with its penodrc ﬁnancral revrew 'IVA 1dent1ﬁed certarn _
* -assets for which- the estlmated future cash ﬂows provrded through futitre
" rates were hkely tobé less than recorded book values ,Accordmgly, TVA _f

reduced the canrying amount of. these assets by ‘@ total of $3; 419 rmllton

and: other expenses specrﬁed in the TVA Act I

cash and. cash equivalents

, :'Cash and ‘cash equivalents: mclude the cash avarlable iy commercral .
. 'bank accounts and Us. Treasury accounts as well as short term securrtres :

L '_'Impact cf new aceountlng standards

o .TenneSSee Valley Authority A

held for the prtmary purpose of general llqurdrty Such secuntres mature .
: wrthm three months from the date of' acqursrtron o o ST

: |nsurance

TVAis pnmanly self msured for property loss workers compensatron

L general liability; and automotlve liability:. TVA is also self: insured for.
NUCLEAR REFUELING OUTAGE COSTS Nuclear refuelmg outage mam . health—care clarms for ehgrble actrve and retrred employees not covered e
" by Medicare. Consultmg actudries assist- TVA in determeng certain lia- ’
" b111t1es for self—rnsured claims. TVA mamtams nuclear liability-i msurance

" and nuclear property, decormmssronmg and decontatmnatron insurance

wnh an outsrde party (see note 9—Contmgenczes—Nuclear msumnce) ,} . '

Effectrve October 1, 2000, TVA- adopted SFAS No 133 Accountmg for_ .
Derivative Instmments and Hedging Activities, as amended by SFAS No.”
138, Wh.lCh requrres that certain derivative’ mstruments be recorded on- -

the balance sheet as eitheran asset or a liability: measured at fair value S

j‘_ Changes in the fair: value of denvatrves are’ recognlzed in e1ther net -
: _in¢ome or other comprehensrve income, dependmg ‘on'the des1gnated-

" purpose of the derivative. For 2001, accumulated other comprehensrve )
. loss primarily consrsts of mark-to—market bond Swap valuauon ad;ustments e
'-;of $106 million: - S

In June 2001 the FASB 1ssued SFAS No 143 Accountmg for Asset -

Retzrement Obhgattons which requrres that the farr value of a liability . -
for an assét retirément obligation be recogmzed m‘the\penod in which™ =+
it s, mcurred ifa reasonable estimate Qf faif value can be made The
: “TVA defers. and amortlzes sach premrums ona pooled strarght -line basis -
- ‘over the werghted average life of its publrc debt portfolro In 2001, TVA i
" “charged deferred costs of $789 mrllron agamst eammgs (see note 1— .-f":
: _Impmrment qf assers). Thé unamortlzed balances of 'such regulatory '
. -dssets -at- September  30,. 2001 and 2000 were $140 mrllron and :

associated asset reurement costs are caprtahzed as. part’« of the. carrymg -
amount of the long-hved asset ‘The Statement is effective for financial
statements issued for fiscal years begmmng after June 15,2002:.

‘In October 2001 the FASB issuéd-SFAS’ No. 144 Accozmtmg for the‘v'_,-".:'

’ Impamnent or Dzsposal of Long —Livéd Assets, wh1ch replaces SFASNo.” -
A 3 AccOuntmg Jor: the Impairment of Long Lwed Assets and forLong—' L
L -Lwed Assets to'Be Dzsposed oFr The ob]ectrves of these FASB standards.. -

were to develop one accountrng model for long-lrved assets tobe = -
- ‘drsposed of by : sale, based on the framework establrshed in SFAS No. - .

121,; and 10, address srgnlﬁcant rmplementauon issues. SFAS No. 144
requrres ‘that’ those long lived: assets be measured at the lower of the

carrying amount or farr value less cost to sell, whether reported incon- . '
: ;tmumg operatlons orin drscontlnued operatrons The provrsrons of T
. *SFAS No. 144 are effective for: ﬁnanc1al statements ‘issued for fiscal. years '
_'begrnmng after December 15, 2001 and generally, are to be apphed'
prospectrvely s :

' At the” present tu'ne TVA is unable to deterrmne whether the unple-- .

"mentauon of these standards wrll be materral to 1ts results of operatlons
"jor ﬁnancral posrtron : o : :
Cof whrch $2; 220 mrllrorr was. attnbutable to. deferred nuclear generatmg B
. Units, $789 rmlhon was attnbutable to deferred debt reﬁnancrng costs,
: --and $410 million was attnbutable to plant held for future “use, The ulti- -
- mate drsposrtron or use. of: these assets is unaffected by the asset value e
o 'reductrons (see note J—Debt issue and reacqutsztzon costs and notes 2 -
. ,and 3)in accordance wrth SFAS No 71 This | nonrecurrrng charge
will have no effect on ’IVA’s statutory obhgatron to'set rates at levels. ;
e necessary to produce revenues ‘sufficient to: pay the servrce on its debt K

. 1 ER

'4.~Management estlmates

The preparatron ‘of fmancral statements in conforrmty wrth generally =
accepted accountrng prmcrples requrres management to make estr—',’
mates and assufnptions that affect the’ reported amounts of assets and - T

- liabilities and disclosure of contrngent assetsand habrhttes at the’ date g

of the financial statements and the related amounts of revenues and
expenses dunng the reportmg penod Actual results could drffer from

' these estnnates

.Certam reclassrfrcatrons have: been made to the 1999 and 2000 ﬁnancral '
_-‘statements to conform to the 2001 presentatron
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2 Nuclear power program

- Tbe nuclear power program at September30 2001 conszsts of nine umts—f e operatmg, three deferred and oné .
: mopemtzve——at four locatzons wttb mvestments in property plant and eqmpment as follows and in:the status mdzcated

Fuel . '

3 jconstructlon

C T .Op_eratmg e Installed capacity-f ‘ Comploteu ) -
" (dollars in millions) - "Units (Megawatls) © <" - Plant, Net .~ in Progress " Defeired . -|. "Investment
' Browns Ferry* 2 2380 $ 280 |- $.39. | ¢ .- g1 . f
: Sequo&ah C2 : 2,.442 o ;"'1384.6 s LT7 1 o c102 0
" Wats Bar o1l 1,270 - X7/ 0 R AU P L7 SN
" Bellefonte: © = = L= Lot L4110 | o
v‘__.:,lRawmatenals L R R AT i SRR (T TR DT SRR
' Total .. | 5 6,092 $10,722 $123 - |- $4110. | 8315

) f'.'B_roum's Fer)y i, .an.'inoperative tmit,i is dzscussed b'elotu._ L

v Browns Ferry 1 was taken oﬂ‘hne in 1985 for modrﬁcatrons and unprOVe—_

. ments and will remain in an 1noperatrve status -umtil - its ultimate

* disposition is determmed The undepreciated cost of Browns Ferry 1
" Tof $53 million is included i in net completed plant and is being depre--
" ciated ‘as: part of the recoverable cost of the plant over the remarnmg

-license period..

“TVA has three umts in defen'ed status In 1988 TVA suspended con-

‘>structron activities on Watts Bar 2, and the unlt is currently inlay-up.

Bellefonte 1 and 2 were deferred in 1988 and. 1985; respectrvely
Estimated 2002 expendltures for the three deferred units are limited to-

lay-up; mamtenance, and ensunng that optlons remam ‘viable.

plete Bellefonte 1 and 2 and Watts ‘Bar 2 as nucléar units. TVA’s

‘ . .'mtegrated resource planmng process 1dent1ﬁed as a viable opuon the,

* conversion of the Bellefonte facility- to a combmed-cycle plant utiliz-
" ing natural gas orgasified coal. In 1997 in mdependent team of techmca.l
~ “and ﬁnancral experts. completed a feasrbrhty study to evaluate options
cet for the conversion of the Bellefonte Nuclear Plant to a fossrl fuel flred

- 3 Completed plant—power program

. »plant The feasrbrlrty study mdrcated that one of the most economrcal N
" fossil conversion strategles would be to complete Bellefonte as a fat- .
ural gas fired combrned cycle plant TVA also lssued an “Envitonmental

- Impact Statement (EIS) asseséing the envirohmental’ rrnpacts of vari--~
“ous fossil convetsion: optrons The EIS identified the -natural gas fired -

combmed ~cycle. plant altematrve as the preferred optton Bellefonte

. rémains in'a deferred status e
Whrle future decrslons onTVA’s deferred umts wrll ulttmately 1mpact- B
the method’ of cost recovery, the: TVA Board deterrmned as of the end' :
- of 2001 that the valies of somé of its exrstmg assets were. not appro- -

prrate in a competitive. marketplace Certain assets, Bellefonte land 2.
‘In December 1994 TVA detenmned that it w1ll not, by 1tself com-"

and Watts Bar 2; were identified as assets for whrch the estimated furire
-values afe less than recorded book values. Consequently, for 2001 TVA' .
. 1evalued these assets downward by $2,220 miillion and recognrzed an :

“impairment loss The Boatd will establish. rate ad]ustments and operat-
“ling pohcres to enstire full recovery of the remalmng cost of the. Bellefonte R

units. and' compliance with the requrrements of. the TVA Act (see notei a
’ 1—Impmrment of assets) : :

. Completed plant of tbe power program consists: of the followmg at September 30 aﬁer a down—
e ward revaluatzon of $410 mzllzon to Other plcmt (see note 1—Impazrment of assets)

Gin 'r'ni’zzzfon's) .

Fossrl

» ’Combustlon turbrne 1

E .Nuclear
~ Hydro_ - :
- Other - = -

2

: 200 1 . 2000 T

'A Accumulated Depreclatlon - = ‘ Accumulated Depreciatlon i
$ 8324 | . $ 3877' o 8 4447 s 8s0 | .;-.-$‘3,616 b4 |

C 837 | CLoesle ol s86 |- 629 | 22l 0 b 4080

14,747 4025 |, doz22 | 4719 | 35670 17 11,152
Cae72 | 1,211 co2461 | 3473 | 0 1,154 2319
.“1',6_2‘3: ‘ 556 . ’ 1,067 1,517 .- - .536’-A 3 ‘98]_.»' -
L oa264 | 424 0 T b T840 | 1669 | . . 426 1,243 |
$30,467 | - $10344 - - .| $20,123 | $30157 | $9520 - $20637 |
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4 Propnetary cap;tal

) ;llenneSSee'Valley authority-f: '

--,Appropriation hvestment—power program R T
'The TVA Act requlres TVA to. make annual payments to the U. s

P Treasury from net" power proceeds asa feturn on the approprtatlon

- investment in the power system. andasa repayment of that: investment:

.. The payments requtred by the TVA Act may be’ deferred under certain, A
E cnrcumstances for not more than’ two years. TVA paid. $20 ‘million each-
. year for 2001 2000, and 1999 as’ a repayment of the approprlatlon .
'mvestment In addmon TVA pard the U S Treasury $35 ‘million i in 2001 ’
$34 rmlhon in 2000 and $37 rmlhon in 1999 as a return on the appro-‘

j "pnatlon mveslment ’I‘he retum is based on the appropnatton investment

- ‘as of the beglnnmg ‘of the year and-on the computed average: mterest o

SFAS No, 130 Reportmg Comprebenswe Income requrres the dlSClO— g

" sure of comprehenswe income 6r loss 0 reﬂect changes in capltal that: A
- result from transactions and econonmic events from nonowner sources. f
“The: amounts mcluded in other comprehenswe loss were $106 mil-
" lion for 2001 and $0 for 2000 4nd:1999: The 1oss of $106 million for-

2001 represents mark-to—market valuation adjustments for certain: deriv- .
ative instruments (see note I—Impact of new accountmg smndards S
and note 5——Adoptzon of new accountmg standard) ' -

rate payable by the U.S. Treasury onits total marketable: pubhc obhg— o

; -'auons as of the same date (6 63 percent at September 30, 2000)

_,_'5 Rlsk management act1v1t1es and denvatWe transactlons

L

TVA tias estabhshed a Rrsk Management Comrmttee, wluch is charged :
: wrth the respon51b111ty of rev1ew1ng and approvmg controls and | proce- -
" "dures for TVA-wide. risk management activities, mcludmg the oversrght;; '
“of models and assumptlons used to measure nsk the review of coun—'; :
- terparty exposure limits, “and’ the. estabhshment of formal procedures'

) regardmg ‘the use of ﬁnanaal hedgmg mstmments
TVA:is exposed to market risks, mcludmg changes m mterest rates

o forelgn currency exchange rates and volanhty of cettairi commodlty and
: equrty market prices. To ’manage the volauhty attnbutable to'these expo-_ i
- sures TVA has entered mto vanous nontradmg denvanve transacuons -

L contracts commodrty mdex swap contracts and optron contracts

 -TVAs exposed to lossés in the event of counterpames nonperformance-. :
- and accordmgly has established controls to determifie the’ credrtwor—

' thmess of counterpames in order fo mmgate exposure to cred1t risk.:

: 'exposures but prohrbrt the use of these mstruments for speculattve or

- trading purposés. Prior to October 1, 2000 TVA accounted for: hedgmg 1
- activities using the deferral method and ' ams and losses Were recog-
" mzed 1n “the: financial- statements when 'the related hedged transactron"
' ioccurred Dunng 2001, TVA adopted SFAS No 133 Accountmg for
_* Derivative Instruments and Hedgmg Actzwtzes See further discussion -
related 10 TVA’s adoptlon of SFAS No 133 at Adoptzon qf new accoum‘- . _
e : - e foreign. currency denommated debt’ transaction. TVA issued DML5 bil-* |

. lion of bonds and entered into a’ currency swap to hedge ﬂuctuauons n-_ -
- the” DM exchange rate. TVA lso entéred - into currency swap contracts - S

E dunng 2001 and 1999 as hedges for sterhng-denommated debt transac-

mg smndard (below)

] ‘Adopﬂonofnewaeeounﬁngshndatd

Dunng 2001, TVA adopted SFAS No 133; Accozmtmg for Derwatwe' .

", Instmments and Hedgmg Acttvmes In accordance w1th SFAS Na. 133 B
" certain commodrty and mterest rate swap c0ntracts were marked O miar-

ket and resulted in- a-$106 m11l10n loss “for 2001 “Since such contractsf .
* represent cash flow hedges of cértain: commodlty and debt transactrons .
& resulted in net t:ranslatron gams of $322 mrllron and $360 mthon respec- '
‘tively, However the net translatlon gains were offset by correspondmg_ :

“the loss has been’ recogmzed in‘accumulated other comprehenstve loss.

. As of September 30,2001, less than $T million of deferred net losses-t.'

_on_derivative mstrurnents accumulated in. other comprehenstve 10ss is"." o
»_‘.hon of mﬂauon—mdex accretmg ‘principal bonds; The IO-year bonds have L
- afixed coupon rate’ that is pa1d on the mﬂatlon-ad]usted principal amount Ty

expected to be reclassrﬁed 0 earmngs durmg the next 12 months.
; Because of the highly. effechve nature of its. hedgmg transactlons TVA

. was not required to’ recogmze losses in the: Statements ‘of Income due
:/to.the meffecttveness of cash ﬂow hedges If any loss/(gam) were tof

'be mcurred as a result of the early terrmnamon of a swap contract any -
f"‘resultmg charge/(mcome) would be amorttzed oVer the remammg life = -
lof the bond asa comp0nent of mterest expense : s

:-TVA enters mto contracts that hedge cash ﬂow exposures to market E
fluctuatlons in the price and dellvery of certain ‘commoditiés; ’I’VA__ v
f-expects o take or make dehvery, as appropnate, under these forward_'.'v' .
contracts Accordrngly, these. contracts’ quahfy for norrhal purchase and -
'normal sale accountmg under SFAS.No.-133;.48" mterpreted by the
, .-Derrvatlve Implementatlon Group DI1G). DIG Issue C15 descnbes,» ' ]
~the cntena that must be met in ordet for such contracts to: quallfy for .
the use-of normal purchase and normal, sale accountmg DIG Issue C16° -
"'-descnbes the circurhstances under which certain contracts do not quahfy '
-for the use of normal purchase and: normal sale’ accountmg
. With respect to hedgmg actlvmes TVA risk management pohaes pro—-: 5
. ‘vide for the use of. denvattve ﬁnancral mstruments to.manage: finaricial

Gams and losses -on cish flow hedges are" deferred in other com-‘

l.'prehensrve inconie and recogmzed as: adjustments 1o the carrymg )
" amotnt of the items hedged: Deferral 'of the gains. and losses contin- . .-
es untll the items hedged are: recogmzed m mcome Gains and losses' .
‘.o denvatlves not quallfyrng for hedge accounung are deferred in- accor- T
- dance wrth SFAS No 71 STE S : '

"mmmmmw

During’ 1996, “TVA eritered into & currency swap contract asa hedge for T

tions in whrch TVA issued. £250 millionand £200 mllhon of borids, :
respectlvely Any gains and losses on, the debt mstruments ‘due o the

forergn currency uansacttons are oﬂ’set by losses or gams ‘on the swap

Contracts. Af Septembér 30, 200 and 2000; the currency transactrons had - -
losses on the swap contracts Addrtronally, in 1997 TVA issued $300 mil- ‘

TVA hedged its- mﬂatton eXposure | under the’securities through a lO-year e
receive ﬂoatmg, pay ﬁxed mterest rate swap agreement o

B




. NOTES TO: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6. Débt~~ v

Bonowing authority
* The TVA Act authorizes TVA to 1ssue bonds notes, and other evrdences
of mdebtedness up to a total of $30 billion- outstandmg at any.one time.
TVA must meet certam financial tests that are contained in the TVA Act
and the Basic TVA Power Bond Resolution, Debt service on these oblrg—
_ _atrons which is payable solely from TVA’s net power -proceeds, has
] precedence over payment to.the US. Treasury (see note. 4—Appmpnatzon
mvestmenk—-power program)

’ Short-term debt

The welghted average rates apphcable o short term’ debt outstandmg_ '

. -, in the public market as of. September 30, 2001 and 2000, were 2.90 per-
- cent and 6.53. percent, respectively. During- 2001, 2000, dnd 1999, the
- maxxmum outstandmg ‘balances of short-term borrowings held- by the
public were (in millions) $3, 459, $3.943; and $4,701, respectrvely The

average amounts (and weighted average interest rates) of short—term",

- _borrowings Were approximately (in millions) $1,994 (4.90 percent)
$2 628 (5 94 percent) and’ $1 ,945 (5.01 percent) respectrvely

- Put and call options

‘in part, at TVA’s option, on call dates ranging from the present toJuly 2020

. and at call prices ranging from 100 percent to 1063 percent of the principal”
" .amount. Additionally, TVA has- bond issues of $26 billion held by the pub- -

“- lic that are redeemable in whole or in’part at the option of the respective

bondholders as follows One bond issue totzhng $121 miflion, whrch matures :

in April 2036 is redeemable in 2006 by the bondholders a second issue -
totaling $1. 5 billion, which rhatures in April 2036, is redeemable in 2006
-at the option of the bondhelders; and a third-issue totaling $984 million,”
~which matures in May 2012, is.redeemable in 2002-at the option’ of the’ _A
'bondholders Each of these issues is reported in the debt schedule, with

maturity dates correspondlng to the earliest’ redeemable dates Fifteen
additional issues totaling $849 million, with maturity ¢ dates ranging from

2005 to 2030; include a provision for right of redempt1on upon the -

death of a beneﬁc1al owner in certain specified circumstances.
Addrtlonally, TVA has two issues of Putable Automatic Rate Reset -

‘Securities (PARRS) outstandmg _The bonds permit TVA, after a: fixed-
‘rate period of five years, to reset the coupon rate downward under

certain market conditions. Investors have'the option:to redéem the
bonds at par if and when the interest rate is reset. One PARRS issue -
totals $575 million, matures in June 2028, and has its fifst potential reset
date in Juné 2003. The second issue. of PARRS totals $525 million,

- matures in May 2029 and has its ﬁrst potenual reset date in May 2004 4‘

_Interest and capltal costs : )
‘ , © o - During 2001, 2000, and 1999, cash pa.td for interest on outstandmg mdebt— .
" Bond issues of $4.7 billion’ Beld by the pubhc are redeemable in whole or i

edrniess (net of amount caprtahzed) was-$1,471 milliori, $1,669 million, and - '
$1,740 rmllron respecﬁvely In addition to paying. mterest on outstandmg .

- indebtedness, TVA is required by the TVA Actto make annual payments

to the US. Treasury: The annual Treasury payments represent a repayment o
of the original appropriation investment, along: with a return on the appro-

, pnauon mvestrnent (see note 4—4gmoprzatfon mca'tnwm—power pmgram)

Debt outsmndmg at September 30 2001 and 2000 conszsted of tbe followzng"

" Gn millions)

AShort-term debt e
Discount notes (net of drscount) o ,

' ‘Current maturities of long—term debt—S 00% o 7 14%
Total short-term debt '

. Long—term debt
Semor . ’ g
Maturmg in 2002—-6 OO% to 7 14% '
Maturing in 2003——6.125% _
Maturing in 2004—4.75% t0.5.00%
Maturing in 2005—6.375% to 7.15%
Maturing in 2006-—5.25% 6 7.125% | N
- Maturmg in 2007 through 2045—5 375% to 8 25% :

Subordmated R .
Maturlng in 2045 and 2046—7 50% to 8 OO%

Total long—terrn debt

Total mdebtedness v

:'44_f

$ 3016 $ 1274
1984 | . 2,350
50000 | . 3,624 - .
- j‘ . 1,250 :
1,400 L 400 |
2,065 . 2,065
2,670 2621
-+ 14,240 12 925:1
20375 - | . 22,361
$25375 | $25985
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7. Fair value of financial instruments

" 'TVA iises the methods and :a,ssum;)_tion‘s described below 1o’ estimate. .
the fair value of each sigrificant class of financial instrument. The fair
" market.value of the financial instruments held at September 30, 2001 -
: 'may not be representatrve of the actual gains or losses that wrll be -
recorded when these mstruments mature or. if they are called or pre-'-v .
e by multiplying the par value of the bonds by the quoted market prrce‘ ;
. (asked pnce) nearest the: ‘balance sheet date At September 30, 2001,
- " the. carrying amount of long-term debt was $22 359 million compared )
‘with 2. fair value of $23,139 million, and at September 30, 2000, the-

sented for early redempuon

'cash aml cash equivalents and shorl:-term deht

E Because of thee short-term' maturity of these mstrumen.ts, the canymg

amount approxrmates fan' value el
Investment funds T L U R ‘
At September 30 2001 these 1nvestments were classrfred as tradmg

- secunues and carrred at thelr fa1r value

;I.oans and other long-term recelvables

-Fair values for thése homogeneous categones of loans and recelvables, L

are estlmated by: determlmng the preserit value of future cash flows

' 'usmg a drscounted rate equal 1o lendmg rates for surular loans made

8. Beneflt plans

to borrowers wrth srmllar credrt ratlngs and for the same remammg _
maturmes The carrymg amount approxrmates fanr value e

Long-termdebt R <. _—
Fair value of long-term debt traded in the pubhc market is deterrmned

carrylng amount of long-term debt was $24 711 mllhon compared with -

g farr value of $23 840 mllhon

Other ﬁnanoing obngauons S

o In 2000; “TVA received approx:mately $300 mlllron in proceeds by enter- .
B Jingi intoa lease—leaseback transaction for e:ght new peakmg combusuon T

" turbine units. ‘Due to-the nature of the transactton the canyrng amount =~ .
of the obllgatron and the fair market value are equal. At September 30, L
2001 ‘and 2000, the: balance of- the obhgauon was, $271 m]llron and $300 g

mllhon respectlvely

- Penslon plan

" tors, Wthh in no event dre less than the arfiounts neceéssary on dn

- . actuarial basis to provrde assets sufﬁcrent to ‘meet obligations’ for ben-' [
- efits, No TVA- contnbutron is legally requ1red when the plan’s 2 assets are
2 suffrcrent to' meet its accrued habrhtres, as determmed by an mdepen—

dent. ouitside actuary

- . The pensron beneﬁt for a member parttcrpatmg m the Ongmal Beneﬁt
Structure is based on the ‘member's years of creditable serv1ce, averager :
- prolected benefit obhganon was-7.5 percent in 2001, 8.0° percent in; 2000 ) .
‘and 7.5 percent in:1999. The assumed annual rates of i increase in future . "
_ €ompensation levels for 2001, 2000, and 1999 ranged from 3 3 percent . .’
08, 3 percent. The expected long—term rate of return'on plan assets was’
~ 9.0-percent for 2001 and 10.0 percent | for 2000 and 1999.

- base pay for the hrghest three: consecutwe years and the’ pens1on rate

, for the member’s age and years of servrce less a Socral Secunty offset T
' The pension’ benefit for 2 member pamcnpatmg in the Cash Balance
_ Benefit Structure is based on. credrts accumulated in the: member s’

account and the member’s age A member’s account recerves credits

_“€ach pay penod equalto 6.0 percent of hrs or her straight- -time earmngs
v ‘The account also increases at an mterest rate equal to'the change in the
Consumer Prrce Index (CPI) plus 3.0 percent Wthh amounted to ,

R ool RS - —_ 5 8 percent it 1998. Dunng 1999 the plan was amended such that the rate
" TVAhasa deﬁned beneﬁt plan for most of 1ts full-tune employees that_
provides two benefit structures the Ongmal Benefi Structure and the
s Cash ‘Balance Beneﬁt Structure The plan is controlled and admmrstered o
. by alegal entrty separate. from TVA .the TVA Retlrement System (TVARS) :
- whichis governed by its own mdependent board of drrectors The plan '
assets are pnmanly stocks and bonds. TVA contnbutes to the plan such -
amounts as. are- agreed upon by the TVA and TVARS boards of direc- -
- members partrcrpatmg in the- Cash Balance Bepefit Structure

may not be less than 6.0 petcerit ot more than 10 0 percent The actual _

.-change in-the. CPI for 2001 and 2000 was 3.2 percent and: 2.0 percent.’

which resulted in interést ratés of 6.2 percent and-6.0 ‘percent, respecuvely S
TVARS also maintainé a deﬁned contrrbutron plan; a 401(k)- plan to

.. v‘ whrch TVA makes. matchmg contributions of- 25. cents on the dollar (up. ~ .
; to 15 percent ‘of pay) for mémbers. pamcrpatmg in the Ongmal Benefit

Structure and of 75 cents on the dollar (up t0-4.5" percent of ‘pay): for

Dunng 1999, TVA changed its accountmg pohcy for the purpose of

-'determrmng the market-related value of pension assets, an action that.

resulted ina one—ume gain of approx1mately $217 million. This gain is™
presented in the Statements of Income under the captlori “Cumulatrve :
effect of change in accountmg prmclple - R UE R

", The discount rate used to deterrmne the actuarral present value of the

During - 2000, plan amendments were effected that enhanced certa‘m:'

'pensron benefits, resulting in approxunately $250 mrlhon in addmonal' i

-

pensron—plan beneﬁt obhgatrons ‘
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- The components of penszon expense and otber postretzrement benefzts e.xpense for tbe yems ended September 30 were

| iCin millions)

_ Change in beneﬁt obligation .
" Benefit obhgatron at begmmng of year o
: Servrce ¢ost - '
A 'Interest cost
Plan participants’ contnbutlons
"Amendments, 1nclud1ng specral events
Actuanal (galn)/loss L :
Net transfers to variable fund/ 401(1{) plan
-EXpenses pard
y Beneﬁts pald .
- Benefit obligation at end of year

'Change in plan assets

. Fair value of plan assers at beginning of year °

; Adjustment to reconcrle to system asset value _
Actual return on plan assets ' '

Plan partrcrpants contributions - - .

- Net transfers to vanable fund/401(k) plan a
Employer contnbutrons E :

.+ Expenses paid '

. _Beneﬁts paid-

Fairvalue ofplan assets at. end ofyear R

’ Funded status
: Unrecogmzed net ‘actuarial. (gam)/loss

“ Unrecognized prior service cost -

: . Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost

-: L (n .mvillz'ohs) ‘

Pensron Beneﬁts e

. $5461
79

424
© .28
268
9
“@:

G

- -$5031 )
LT
D367
32
. 250
20
@3
e |
Re:O NN N

Other Postrenrement Beneﬁts

10

...43 :

$ 133 -

93 |

e -

°$ iSl-:

EIEE ¥ G
36
(33

L (53)

.-$5,958

S $ 221

o $0133

-  $ 7’31? o
BRSO
@159 |

-y
O
- (307)

o $5461

o$6842°
a3yl
(7

(23)
@
@28 |

C(60) .-

53

. $5,878

-'f$7312

R

 $ ——

s ko

418
456

. $'1,851-,
sk (1’6.49)'.

Cs@an. |

62
- (43)

s @33

. 6D
48

TS 794 |

$- 694

* ‘Pension Beneﬁts_' S

$(202). =

$ (213 B

Other Postretlrement Beneﬁts :

Components of net periodic beneﬁt cost

- Service cost L L

) Interest cost .

.. Expected return on plan assets '

' Amortization.of. prior service cost
Amomzatron of transmon obhgatron )
Recogmzed net actuarial loss - S

Net perio_dic. benefit cost L

Specral events - -
Total beneﬁts cost/ (income)

%

s 78 .|

424

L (599)
2

REONE

357

$ 76

NGO
2t

- (19) -

7R
LG9

- 24

s
o111

EGH

§5
14 .

@

_‘-(100)' :

as

~ 99

v |

,-10,'>'

17

$(158) |

57|

;$H(iqo) T

$6316). | - '

$10 |




Other postretlrement beneﬂfs

T Te-n:ﬁe‘s_see' ymeyjm;mmy B

oo - was 7 5 percent for 2001 8. O percent for 2000 and 75 percent for 1999.

- TVA sponsors an unfunded postreurement plan that provrdes for non-
. vested’ contrrbutrons toward the cost of certarn retirees’ medrcal-f'
© coverage. Thrs plan formerly covered all retrrees partlcrpatmg in the -
) TVA tnedical plan -and TVA S contrlbutrons were a flat dollar amount :

Any net unrecogmzed garn or Joss resultmg from expenence drfferent.» :
from that assumed or from changes in- assumptrons and exceedmg B _
10 percent of the APBO s arnomzed over the average remammg ser-
'_ vrce penod of actrve plan partrcrpants S

: based on the’ partrcrpants ‘ages- -and years of service and certam pay-

" ments toward the plan costs. “This plan now operates ona much more
lrmrted basis, covering only certain: retrrees and survrvrng dependents' "

who do not qualrfy for TVARS benefits.

‘During 2000 these postreturement benefits were enhanced to help cov-"j:
- - ered retirees offset the ‘cost. of medrcal coverage Whrch resulted i
o approxrrnately $16 million i in addrtronal postretrrement beneﬁt obhganons .
' The annitial assumed cost trend for covered beneﬁts was 85 percent
i 2001 decreasmg by 0. 5 percent per year ‘oa level of 5 0 percent inc '
2008 and thereafter For 2000-and 1999, annual trend rates, of 9. 0 per—'
~.cent. and 9. 5 perCent respectrvely, _were assumed The effect of the’
“‘change i assumptrons of the rcost: ‘basis*'was’ not srgnrfrcant :
' Increasing/(reducing) the assuined. health—care cost trend rates byt per-"
. “cent would- mcrease/(reduce) the accumulated postretrrement beneﬁt"".: :
. ‘obhgatton ¢{APBO) as of September 30, 2001, by $17° million/($16 mil-*
lion) and the aggregated service and mterest cost components of ‘net :

- periodic: postreurement benefit cost for 2001 by. $1 rmllron/($1 mrlhon)

. ’I‘he werghted average drscount rate used in determmmg the APBO,'

*Other postemployment beneﬂts . :
'Other postemployment beneﬁts include workers compensatron pro-
o ;v1ded to former or inactive employees and their beneficiaries and covered .
,'dependents for the penod after’ employment but before retirément.. '
; Adoptron of SFAS No: 112, Employers Accountmg forPostemplogment' B
* Benefiss, in 1995 changed TVA’s method of accounting practice from rec- .
ogmzmg ‘costs'as benefrts are’ pard to. accrumg the expected costs of .
‘provrdmg these benéfits. Tn connectron with the adoption of SFAS No. "
=112 and related approval by its Board of Drrectors “TVA recorded the ..
"transrtron obllgatlon as a regulatory asset The regulatory asset was. bemg o
‘amortized over approxunately 15 years whereby the annual expense,'f S
f’approxrmated the expense that would have been recorded-on an as-paid -~
_basrs “In 2000 TVA accelerated amornzatron of the regulatory asset by. S
approxrmately $80 mrlhon ‘and in 2001 it accelerated the amortrzatron;- R
by $194 mllllon to complete the wnte-off ofthe regulatory asset, This accel- -
-eration was in accordance wrth TVA’s accountrng policy as prevrously 2
descnbed (see note 1—0therdefen~ed cbarges Accelerated amomzatzon) =

2 chnrﬂitrnénts 4nd contingencies "

‘commll:ments . « - L
- LEASES ‘Certain property, plant and equrpment are leased under agree—

ments with terms ranging from one 030 years Most of thé agreements.“
‘.mclude purchase opt10ns or’ renewal optrons that cover substantrally all
- the economic hves of the propertres. Obhgatrons under’ capltal lease: agree- i

--ments in effect at September 30;. 2001 total $36° rm]llon annua]ly through

©". 2006 and an aggregate of $157: mrlhon thereafter, for‘ a total cornrmt-..
- 'ment of $337 mrllron Of this amount $164 mxlhon is mterest IR

L CONSTRUCTION COMMI’IMEN'I‘S TVA has approxtmately $1 brlhon in-
' long -term constructlon comnntments consrstlng pnmanly of the purchase
of generatrng assets of approxrmately $410 mllhon and- emission control

U tain nuclear liability instirance in’ the amount of $200 miflion for eachv -
o plant with an’ operatmg hcense The second level of ﬁnancral protection ES

‘.FUEL PURCI-LASE COMMI’I'MEN’IJS TVA has approxrmately $4 Elilhon in""
. 'long term fuel purchase comrmtrnen r'angmg in terms of up to ﬁve years" .
- for the purchase of coal, and. apprommately $T: 5 b o in ] Jong- -termy com- -
mitmerits ranging ini terms of up-to: 14 years for the purchase of ennched

: ‘equrpment of $540 rrullton Terms of the contracts extend mto 2007

‘uramum and the fabncatlon of nuclear fuel assembhes LT

_ PURCHASED POWER TVA has agreements for the purchase of power'
. froma 440-megawatt hgrute—ﬁred eleclnc generanng plant and three small =
. [ er-projects with'a combmed &pacrty of 62 megawatts The. agreément
. ‘wrth the hgnrte—ﬁred plant requrres TVA to purchase the plants output".'

 fora 30—year penod begmmng on ‘the date of first: generanon “which'is-

- expected t6 occur in early 2002: Pncmg of the contract mc.ludes ﬁxed and‘

" varidble components with minimum esnmated power purchases approx— o

-, imatihg $4 billion over: the life of the contract The reindining “contracts

i are for a duratron of 10 years begmmng in 2001 with: estlmated payrnents

R of $30 mllllon over the hves of the contracts Costs under these contracts e

. "_;are mcluded in fuel and purchased power and expensed as mcurred

OTHER ’IVA has a long-term Interagency Agreement wrth the Department‘_- ' o
of’ Energy (DOE) to utlllze ’I'VA’s Sequoyah and Watts Bar Nuclear Plants .
n ) produce tritiurn, This agreement endmg in 2055 requrres DOE to refk-
';;'burse ’I'VA for costs mcurred ’ o : .

contlngencles » ' SRR

g NUCLEAR INSURANCE: The Pnce-Anderson Act sets forth an 1ndemmﬁ- )
;catlon and limitation of llabrhty plan for. the us. nuclear mdustry. All -
"-Nuclear Regulatory Commrssron (NRC) llcensees mcludmg TVA, main-

vrequtred is the mdustry’s retrospectlve assessment ‘plan, usmg deferred: ‘
premium’ charges ‘The maximum ‘amount of the deferred premium for-- - -
each nuclear mcrdent i5 approxrmately $88 mllhon per redctor, but not -
‘more than’ $10 mﬂlron peét reactor may be charged in any one year for S
: j,each mcrdent With its six lrcensed units, TVA could be requrred to pay -
A maxrmum of $528. million. per ‘niiclear- tncrdent but 1t would have to_“
-pay no more than $60 million. per’ mcrdent in any one year . .
TTVA carnes property ‘and decontarmnatron msurance of $2.06 bllhon'j
“at each lrcensed ‘nuclear’ plant 1o cover the cost of stabrhzrng or shuttmg R
-ldown, a feactor after an accrdent Some of this i insurance may fequire the.
payment of retrospectrve prermums up to a maxrmum of approxrmately e
$28 mrlhon ' L : 5 : . '
~CLEAN AR DEVELOPMENTS “Tide. Vo the Clean AJ.r Act Amendments e
of 1990 (CAAA) requrres coal ﬁred generatron umts to reduce therr sulﬁlr-' -

47
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. 'droxrde SO and mtrogen oxrde (NOx) emissions in two phases in order N

to ‘control acid rain. ‘Compliance with these requirements has resulted in
* substantial expenditures for the reductlon of errussrons at TVA’s coal ﬁred
- generating plants.”

- ‘new administration to develop legislation arrned at achrevmg substantial

and is on schedule to complete the changeover to lower-sulfur coal.
- NOx reductionis were required under the CAAA for 58 of TYA’s 59 coal-
_ - fired units, The only TVA unit for which NOx reductions are not required
b,under the CAAA is the Atmosphenc Flurdrzed Bed Unit 10 at TVA’s

' . Shawriee Fossrl Plant. The NOx reductions for the other 58 units were
_ achieved through the installation of low-mtrogen—ox:rde burners and/or
overﬁre air at 40 .units and boiler optimization at the remalmng 18 units. -
‘In 1996 TVA selected an early. election option for four of these 58 units, -
‘which- allows the four- 'units at John Sevier Steam Plant to be hrmted to ’

- Phase I NOx levels through 2007.-In 2008 these fout units wrll have to
" meet lowet Phase II NOx levels. For the remammg 54 units, TVA has

‘elected to average NOx emissions to meet a S4-unit NOx Averagmg Plan.

This opuon enables TVA to optimize the cost of NOx reductron while

cfully complymg wrth the CAAA Title TV NOx requuements 'In addition to
its Title IV projects, TVA is in the process of 1nstalhng selective catalytic

reduction systems (SCRs) to further control NOyx emissions 4t 25 of its
coal-fired units. SCRs are state-of-the-art NOx pollutron technology. This

rfollows up on a commitment TVA has made to further reduce. NOx emis-

* sions throughout its system. Installation of these SCRs will also. comply
with the EPA’s recent State Irnplementatlon Plan NOx Reduction rule.
The EPA has finalized new, more stringent pamculate matter standards

and a ‘rule desrgned to reduce regronal haze. Both are’ cutréntly in liti-

-gation. These actions.may. réquire TVA to make additional reductions of

"- SOz eniissions beyond those currently planned. TVA anticipates that com-
plrance with the new regulations will be required after'2010. The EPA
. PENDING LITIGATION The EPA 1ssued TVA an admmrstratlve order
] directing " TVA to-put new source controls on 14 of.its units and to eval-

- has also determined that mercury emissions from coal-fired plants should
" be reduced, but has yetto propose a rule to accomplrsh this. Dependmg
- on the seventy of the mercury reductrons requrred by the EPA, TVA could

 incur additional substantral caprtal costs for control of mercury Merwry»

reductions are ‘expected to be required around 2007. .
Expendrtures related to the Clean Air projects durmg 2001 and 2000

'l . 'were approxrmately $200 million and $125 mrllron respectrvely The cost -
of the SCR strategy is now estimated to be $1. 2 b1llron ‘The total cost of .

- future compliance with NOx, SOz, and partlculate matter _requirements

C can.not reasonably be determifed at this time because of the uncertain-
- ties surroundrng emerging EPA regulatrons resultant. comphance strategies,

- potential for the development of new emission control technologles court
litigation, and future amendmerits to the Clean Air Act. However, total

: - costs could exceed $3 billion, inclusive of the costs of the planned SCRs.

- The EPA has instituted ]udrcral and admrmstratrve actions agamst a

- number of utilities in the eastern U.S,, mcludrng TVA, allegmg that they‘
.. have modifi ied their coal-fired units without.complying with new source -
_review (NSR) requirements. TVA contends that the EPA’s enforcement,

' actron is based on a néw mterpretatron of an old rule and that TVA has o
) routmely mamtamed its power plants to enshre efficient; reliable power -
. generation while complying with all requirements, The EPA issued ’IVAi
] "~ -an administrative' order drrectmg TVA to put new source controls on 14
The Environmental Protecuon Agency (EPA) has been d1rected by the -
- installed on other units. TVA has challenged the’ valrdrty of this order; and
_addrttonal reductions of SOz, NOy, and particulates frorh utility units. A
. number.of bills have been introduced in Congress that would result in
significant decreases in these emrssrons :as well as carbon dioxide. The ~
" timing and content of such leg151at10n remains highly uncertain, and it is
N unlikely that such le'gislatron'would be enacted Before 2003 or 2004. -
~ TVA’s sl:rategy for complymg with the CAAA has included the use of :
scrubbers at two fossil units and the use of lower-sulfur coal at other fos- -
sil units to reduce SO2 emissions. TVA has completed these scrubbers -

of its coal- fired units and to evaluate whether more controls ‘should be

the Eleventh Circuit. Court.of Appeals has stayed-the order pending its~

. Teview. The outcome of this litigation and the EPA proceedings is uncer-

tain. It is not possible to predrct with certarnty what impact implementation

“of the EPA’s order will have on TVA if TVA's challenge i is unsuccessful. .
f the EPA: substantlally prevatls TVA could be required to incur caprtal'

costs.in exeess of $3 blllron by 2010 to 2012. Any additional controls that:
TVA could be requrred to install on-units as a ‘result of- this matter, how-_
ever, would also be sufficient to comply with reduction requrrements that

- .are anticipated under the, other air quality programs discussed above.
Thus, because of the other environmental program requirements; TVA - -
would in any event probably incur a substantial-portion.of the costs -

that might result from the EPA’s enforcement action; although the sched—
ule for the installation of controls could be somewhat accelerated by'
the EPA action. TVA fully supports the need to further Teduce emissions
from-coal-fired plants and seeks a-resolution that will not put TVA cus-

_tomers and the region at a disadvantage.

The Bush admmrstratron is' reviewing the energy unplrcatlons of the_‘ '

‘EPA’s new NSR mterpretatron and the legal ments of the EPA’s enforce-

ment cases: TVA has’ detennmed that if the EPA’s new interpretation
becomes law, TVA could lose about 11 percent.of the energy’ capabili-
ties of its coal-fired system wrthm three years through penmt lrmrts on .

use of its umts

' HAZARDOUS SU'BSTANCES “The release and cleanup of hazardous sub-
" stances are regulated under the Comprehensrve -Environmental
‘Response, Compensatron and Lrabrlrty Act, In'a manner sumlar to many =
_other- mdustnes and power systems, TVA has- generated or used haz--
o ardous substances over the years. TVA is aware of hazardous—substance

releases at four offsrte areas for which it may have some lrabrlrty TVA’ '

tam but are not expected to have a srgmﬁcant unpact on TVA’s ﬁnancral
posrtron or results of operatrons .

uate whether more controls should be mstalled on. other units. TVA has-

, challenged the 'validity of this order. It is not possrble t6 predict with

certainty what impact 1mplementatron of the EPA’s order will have on

CUTVAH TVA’s challenge is unsuccessful. If the EPA substantlally prevails, '
TVA could be requrred to incur capital costs in excess of $3 billion by "

2010 to 2012'in order to implement the EPA s order (see note 9—‘4 -

_ C’ontmgenczes-clean air developments)

~TVA is a party to various other civil lawsuits and. claJms that have arisen - -
if1 the- ordinary course of its business. Although the outcome of these other
lawsuits and claims cannot be predicted with-any Certainty, it is the opin-

* ion of TVA counsel that the ultimate outcome should not have'a matenally

adverse effect on TVA’s ﬁnancral posrtron or results of operatrons

DECOMMISSIONING COSTS Prov1sron for decomrmssromng Costs of .
nuclear generating units is based on the estimated cost of dismantling -

‘and decontamrnatmg the facrlrtres to meet NRC crrterra for llcense,



- termination. Effective for: 1998 TVA changed its method of accountlng_

for nuclear decommrssxomng CcOsts- and-related llabthtles in order to

"comply with certain tentative conclusmns reached by the FASB inits
. iprolect for closure and removal of long hved assets as well as certaln

rate-settlng aCthIlS

..~ TVA recognlzes as mcurred all obhgatlons related 1o closure and :
removal-of its nucléar units. The liability for closure is measured-as the -

" present 1 va.lue of the estimated.cash flows requlred 1o satisfy the related

. obligation and dlscounted ata detetmmed risk-free rate of interest. The

* chargeto recogmze the addltronal obllgauon is effected by ‘adjusting

*_the corresponding regulatory asset. Eammgs from decomrmssxonmg fund -

C Té’nnesseé_,Valley--A.uthorlty :

were mvested in sécurities des1gned to achreve a retum in lme thh over-
all equ;ty market performance ) : -

©TVA is currently evaluatmg the natyre: and scope of its decomn'us— e

_sioning pol1cy as it relates to all electric generatmg plants The: evaluatron' o

will be used to' determme the need for recognition of - addltlonal asset
retrrement obhganons as. descnbed in the recently 1ssued SFAS No. 143
Accountmg for OblzganonsAss‘ocmted wzth Retzremevnt ofLong Lived Assez:s' - .

'SFAS No. 143 wﬂl be effecuve for TVA'i i 2003..

. COST BASED REGULATION Asa regulated enttty, TVA is: sub;ect to:

" the prov1s10ns ‘of SFAS 71 Accountmg Jor the Eﬁ“ects of Gentdin Types of

- 1nvestments ‘amortization expense of the decomrmssronmg regulatory - -

asset, and intérest expense o the decommrsswmng liability are defeired
in accordance with SFAS No.-71, Accountmg Jor-the Effects of Certam

- mcluded in deferred, charges Thie - decomnuss1onmg cost esnmates dre -

" based on’ prompt dlsmantlement and removal of a plant from. serV1ce i -
’ 'Dtscontlnuance of cost based regulatlon would. also require affected util- -

 The actual decommlssxomng costs’ may vary from the éstimates because

of changes in the assumed dates of decomrmsswmng, changes in regu-
. latory requuements changes in technology, and changes in the cost of

) : : . -~ with. approxunately $4.1 billion. of deferred nuclear- plant - costs.
TVA maintains-a decommnssmmng trust fund to prov1de fundmg for.‘ -

. labor, materials; and equrpment

' the decommissioning of nuclear. powet plants. As of September 30, 2001;

' the decomrmss1omng trust fund 1nvestments totaled $600 rmlllon and

10. .Nonpowe-_r prograrrls: a B

Regulatwn Accordmgly, TVA records certain assets and l1ab1l1t1es result-
ing from the effects of the ratemakmg process that would not be recorded

: .under generally accepted accounting pnnaples for nonregulated entities.

"ijes of Regulatton At September 30,°2001; the present valie of the .-
L estimated- futire decommtssmmng cost of: $804 mﬂhon was included in- .
other liabilities, and the unamortlzed regulatory asset of $439 million was.

Currently, the ‘electric utility mdustry is predommantly regulated ona "'_ '
ba31s des1gned to recover the cost of provrdmg electric power'to its cus-- .

" tomers. If costsbased regulation were to be discontinued in the mdustry’ ’
for any reason, proﬁts could be redUCed and utﬂmes might | be required:’

G reduce the1r dsset balances to reflect a market basrs less than cost..

ities to write off their associated. regulatory assets. Such regulatory assets )
forTVA total approximaitely $439 million at. September 30, 2001, along o

Management cannot predrct the potentlal impact, if any, of the change‘ -
in-the. regulatory env1ronment on TVA’s future f1nanc1al posmon and‘ '

results of: operatxons :

' Dunng 2001 TVA contmued 6 conduct certam actrvmes commonly

i ‘referred to. as nonpower” programs ‘including 3 managmg navxgable rivet
. 'channels prov1d1ng flood control, dnd .overseeing ¢ certain’ recreatlon facil-.
" ities. TVA’s respon51b1ht1es include the general stewardshlp of land water '
T “of the transfer TVA Assumed’ responsibility for. certain transition costs "

. '»-and wﬂdlee TESOUrCes.. .,
Hrstoncally, nonpower programs were pnmanly funded with- federal

' appropnanons Certam nonpower program act1v1t1es have also. been

funded with 1ser fees and outside. services révenues: Tn ‘October 1997
. Congress passed leg1$lat10n that directed TVA ‘to fund essentlal stewardshlp
- activities, related to its management of the Tennessee River system and

i ,TVA properues with power funds ini thie event: that there were msufﬁaent T
' eity and equipment to the . S. Forest Service. After this tranisfer, the . .
. In 1999 TVA: recelved federal appropnatlons of approxunately $50
. mllhon of which $43 mllllOﬂ was for essentlal stewardshrp activities and.
'$7 million was for the Land’ Between The Lakes National Recreatlon Area
(LBL). Since that- time, Congress has not provrded any appropmatlons.

‘apptopriations or Sther avajlable funds to- pay for such activities in‘any year.

$72 million, respecnvely, for essennal stewardslup act1v1t1es pnmanly‘ »

‘. prior years. In addmon administrative 1unsd1ct10n over LBL was trans- B

-wmh power revenues the remamder was funded w1th user fees other

forms of nonpower revenues, ‘and nonpower fund balances unused.in .
ferred to the Secretary of Agnculture effectlve October 1, 1999 As part

assocrated w1th the transfer As of- September 30, 2001 TVA has paid
$7 rmll;on of transition expenses with a. remaxmng habllrty estimated

to be approxnnately $3 rmlllon at. September 30,.2001; TVA retains .
. _responsnblhty for management of the remammg nonpower assets and o

- settlement of nonpower obligations. .

" As of September 30, 2000 TVA had transferred $S6 rmllton of prop«

: completed plant of the nonpower programs corisists of multipurpose ~

dams and other plant; At September 30, 2001, the riet completed plant

, balances for- multlpurpose dams and- other p]ant were: $673 million.and

. $43 mthon respectlvely At September 30,2000, the- net completed plant- -
‘to TVA Consequently, during2 2001 and 2000, TVA paid:$71 million and .

i ~$57 mJJllon respectlvely

balances for multlpurpose dams and other plant were $683 rmlllon and




[ AUDITOR’S AND MANAGEMENT'S REPORTS

'_Report of

lNDEPENDENTACCOUNTANTS

|- To the Board of Directors g
of the Tennessee Va]ley Authority

" In our opinion; the accompanying balance sheets (p'ower .

- programand all programs)-and the related statements
" of income (power program), changes in proprretary »
caprtal (power program and nonpower programs) net

. expense (nonpower programs), and cash flows (power .
- program and all programs) present. fairly, in all materral :

- ‘respects, the financial pesition of the power program
“-and all programs of the Terinessee Valley ‘Authority at
September 30,-2001 and 2000, the results of operations
. of the power program and-nonpower programs, and
. cash flows of the power program and all programs for
“each of the three years in the period ended September 30,

'2001; in. conforrmty with accountrng pnncrples generally: * -
accepted in the United States of America. These financial -+
statements are the responsibility of the Tennessee Valley .
Authority’s management our responsrbrlrty is to express

an opinion on these financial statements based on our
-audits. We. conducted our audits of these statements in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted

" in the United States of America and Government Auditing

- . Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the
~ United States, which tequire that we plan and perform

~the audrt to obtain’ reasonable assurance about whéther : :

the findncial statements are free' of matetial rmsstatement
~ An audrt includes examining, on a test basis, evidence’
K supportmg the amounts-and disclosures in the ﬁnancral

statements, assessmg the accounting principles used and.
significant éstimates made by management; and evaluating

"the overall financial statément presentation. We believe -

" that our audits provide a reasonablé basis for our opinion.

In accordance ‘with Govemment Audztmg Standards
" we have.also issued our report dated October 30, 2001 -
on our consideration of the T ennessee Valley Authiority’s
*'mternal control over fmancral reportrng and on our tests
. .of its compliance: with certain provisions of laws and
o regulations. for the year ended September 30, 2001
That report is an 1ntegral part of an audit performed in
accordance with. Govemment Audztmg Standdrds and '_
should be read in con]unctron with tlns report in

con31der1ng the results of our audlt Sl

ﬂ-:cwdwﬁmsedmpﬂ_, L L ,ﬂ
PrlcewaterhouseCoopers LLP : ST

Knoxville, Tennessee *
" October 30, 2001
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-Report of

TMANAGEMENT

";Management"i‘s résponsible. for-the ’preparation‘, .

integrity, and objectivity of the financial stateéments
of the Tennessee Valley Authonty as well as all’ other

_ information contained in the annual report, The’ finan- - L
. cial statements have been prepared i in con_formrty with
" generally accepted accounting principles appliedona ..

consistent basis and, in some cases; reflect amounts

based .on the best-estimates and )udgments of manage-

ment, giving.due consideration to materiality. Financial

: 1nformat10n contained in the annual report.is con51stent
~ with that in the financial statements. :

" The Tennessee Valley Authorrty mamtarns an’

* -adequate : system.of internal controls to provide -
- reasonable assurance that transactions are executed

in accordance with management’s authorjzation, that

" financial statements are prepared in accordance with
o generally accepted accounting principles, and that the

assets of the cotporation are properly safeguarded. The
system of 1nternal controls is:documented, evaluated,

and tested on 4-continuing basis:. No internal ‘control .
- 'system can provrde absolute assurance that errors and
' irregularities will not occur due to the inhefent limita- ‘
-"'tlons of the effectrveness of internal controls however o

manzagément strives to maintain a balance,’ recognrzrng

‘that the cost of such a system should not exceed the
_ benefits denved, No material mtemal control weak-

nesses have been reported to management,
PncewaterhouseCoopers LLP was engaged to audlt
the financial statements of the Tennessee Valley

_ . Authority and i issue reports thereon, Its audits- were
| - conducted.in dccordance with ‘auditing standards-
L generally accepted in the United States of America

and GovemmentAudztmg Standards issued by. the -

. Comptroller General-of the United States. Such stan- -

dards require a review of. internal controls’ and an”

*. examination of selected transactions and other- proce- :
" dures sufficient.to provrde reasonable assurance that”
the financial statements neither are mrsleadrng nor
--contain material errors: T’ he Report of Independent
. Accountants.does not limit the responsibility of man—

agement for mforma‘tron contained in the financial

: statements and elsewhere in the annual report

David N. Smith

Chief Financial Otﬁcer i

. rand Executrve Vice. Presrdent of Fmancral Servmes



Tennessee Valley Authority

Board of Directors

GLENN L. McCuLLOUGH, JR.

Chairman

Appointed to a six-year term as the 26th member of the TVA Board of
Directors by President Clinton in November 1999 . . . designated Chairman
by President Bush in July 2001 . . . board member of EPRI (the Electric
Power Research Institute) and the Memphis Chamber of Commerce . . .
elected mayor of Tupelo, Mississippi, in 1997 . . . has a long history of
interest in economic development, stemming from his eight years of
public service and 14 years in private business . . . was director of the
Mississippi office of the Appalachian Regional Commission . . . serves on
the hoards of the Nuclear Energy Institute, the Economic Development
Partnership of Alabama and the Mississippi Partnership for Economic

Development . . . B.S. from Mississippi State University.

SKiLA HARRIS

Director

Appointed by President Clinton to a nine-year term as the 25th member of
the TVA Board of Directors in November 1999 . . . the first woman to hold
the post of TVA Director . . . 15 years of public and private experience in
the energy field . . . served in the U.S. Department of Energy during both
the Clinton and Carter administrations . . . from 1993 to 1997, served as
special assistant to Vice President Al Gore and as Tipper Gore’s chief of
staff . . . was vice president for development and compliance at Steiner-
Leff Tron and Metal Company from 1989 to 1992 . . . was contract and
project manager at the U.S. Synthetic Fuels Corporation . . . B.A. in politi-
cal science from Western Kentucky University . . . M.A. in legislative affairs

from George Washington University.
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The Executi

From left:

ELLEN RoBiNSON
JoserH R. Bynum
KATHRYN J. JACKSON
IKE ZERINGUE

D. LEANNE STRIBLEY
MauREEN DunN
TerRRY BosTon

JoHn A. ScaLice
GREGORY M. VINCENT
Katie RawLs

Davip N. SmiTH
Mark MEDFORD

Ron Loving

Amy T. BURNS

JoHN E. LONG, J




lke Zeringue

President and Chief Operating Officer

More than 26 years of experience in the nuclear

industry . . . directed the start-up and licensing of TVA’s
Watts Bar Nuclear Plant and the recovery and restart of
Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant . . . directed the start-up,
maintenance, and operation of Arizona Public Service
Company’s Palo Verde Unit 3 . . . in 1993, became TVA’s
Senior Vice President of Nuclear Operations . . . named
Chief Nuclear Officer and Executive Vice President of TVA
Nuclear in 1997 . . . appointed in 1998 to his current posi-
tion, which entails oversight of TVA's power production,
transmission, and resource-management programs . . .
nuclear-engineering degree from North Carolina State
University . . . graduate of the Advanced Management
Program at Harvard Business School.

David N. Smith

Chief Financial Officer and

Executive Vice President, Financial Services

Came to TVA as Chief Financial Officer in 1995 . . .
named Executive Vice President of Financial Services in
1996 . . . has led the refinancing of $23 billion of debt
through a variety of global and retail bond offerings since
1995 . . . previously co-founded Odyssey Financial, a
corporate consulting firm, and served as its executive
director . . . played a crucial role in the reorganization of
LTV Corporation, enabling it to emerge successfully from
one of the largest and most complex bankruptcies in U.S.

history . . . was vice president of corporate development
at Cyclops Corporation for 10 years . . . CPA certification in
1969 . . . graduate of Northwestern University . .. M.B.A.

in finance from Northwestern's Kellogg School of Business.

Terry Boston

Executive Vice President,

Transmission/Power Supply

More than 29 years of experience with TVA . . . named

to his current position in 1999 . . . oversees the planning,
building, operating, and maintaining one of the nation’s
largest transmission and power supply networks, with
some 17,000 miles of transmission lines and 973 substations
and delivery points . . . also provides for transmission and
related services to neighboring systems . . . Registered
Professional Engineer’s license in Tennessee . .. B.S. in
engineering from Tennessee Tech and M.S. in engineering
administration from the University of Tennessee.

Amy T. Burns

Vice President, Bulk Power Trading

More than 26 vears of experience at TVA . . . named to
ber current position in November 2000 . . . responsible
for TVA’s overall trading of bulk power in the wholesale
market . . . served as Manager of Fuel Supply Analysis
in the Fossil Power Group, with the responsibility of
planning, analysis, and acquisition for TVA’s $1.5 billion
fossil-fuel program . . . joined TVA in 1975 as an accoun-
w@ant . . . licensed CPA in the state of Tennessee . . .

B.S. in accounting from Samford University.

Joseph R. Bynum

Executive Vice President, Fossil Power Group

Worked in TVA engineering and plant-operations posi-
tions from 1972 to 1982 . . . was plant manager of Arizona
Public Service Company’s Palo Verde Nuclear Generating
Station from 1982 to 1987 . . . in 1987, named to a senior
position in TVA’s Nuclear Power Operations . . . appoint-
ed Vice President of Nuclear Operations in 1989 . . .
served as Vice President of several TVA Fossil and Hydro
organizations from 1993 to 1998, including Maintenance
and Testing Services, Fuel Supply and Engineering, and
Fossil Operations . . . named to his current position in
1998 . .. BS. in electrical engineering and M.S. in nuclear
engineering from Georgia Tech.

Maureen Dunn

Executive Vice President and General Counsel

Named TVA’s General Counsel in January 2001 . ..
advises the Board on legal matters and serves as Secretary
to the Corporation . . . oversees and coordinates all legal
work for TVA . . . joined TVA in 1978 as an attorney . . .
assumed the position of Assistant General Counsel in
1986 . .. B.S. in political science from LeMoyne College
in Syracuse, New York . . . law degree from Catholic
University in Washington, D.C.

Kathryn J. Jackson

Executive Vice President, River System Operations and
Environment, and Environmental Executive

Joined TVA in 1991 . . . appointed to her current position
in 1999 . . . served as EVP, Resource Group, 1996-99 . ..
oversees river operations, resource stewardship, energy
research, and technology applications . . . responsible for
TVA's environmental policy, strategy. and R&D . . . board
chair, Joint Institution for Energy and Environment . . .
presidential appointee, National Recreation Lake System

Study Commission . . . Distinguished Lecturer at Princeton,

1997 . . . adviser, Carnegie Mellon College of Engineering
Advisory Council . . . Vanderbilt University Advisory
Board . . . B.S. in physics from Grove City College . . .
M.S. in industrial-engineering management from the
University of Pittsburgh . . . M.S. and Ph.D. in engineering
and public policy from Camegie Mellon . .. postdoctoral
fellowship, National Academy of Engineering.

John E. Long, Jr.

Executive Vice President, Human Resources

Named to his current position in 2000 . . . is also
TVA’s Designated Safety and Heath Official . . . since
1992, has served as a management appointee to the
TVA Retirement System Board . . . joined TVA in 1980
as a Personnel Officer in the Engineering Division . . .
B.S. in business administration and M.B.A. from the
University of Tennessee.

Ron Loving

Senior Vice President, Performance Initiatives

More than 29 years of experience at TVA . . . oversees
the alignment and integration of TVA’s Performance
Improvement initiatives . . . chairs the agency’s project-
approval process . . . appointed to his current position
in December 2000 . . . served for three years as Vice
President, Synterprise Group, an entrepreneurial business
unit that provided engineering and business services to
other TVA organizations . . . Vice President, Government
Relations in TVA’s Washington office, 1994-96 . . . B.S.
in electrical engineering from Southern University . . .
M.B.A. from the University of Memphis.

Mark O. Medford

Executive Vice President, Customer Service and Marketing
Joined TVA in 1989 as Vice President and Nuclear
Technical Director . . . served in several of the agency’s
executive posts before being named to his current
position in 1996 . . . responsible for relations between
TVA and its customers . . . directs staffs that manage
customer accounts, product development and pricing,
marketing, and economic development . . . more than
25 years of public and private utility experience . . .
before joining TVA, was manager of nuclear regulatory
affairs at Southern California Edison . . . served in the
U.S. Navy from 1971 to 1975 and was assigned to the
staff of Vice Admiral H. G. Rickover . . . B.S. and M.S.
degrees from Rice University . . . M.B.A. from California
State Polytechnic University . . . Ph.D. in executive
management from Claremont Graduate School,

Tennessee Valley Authority

Katie Rawls

Vice President, Economic Development

Appointed to her current position in 1999 . . . responsible
for developing and implementing regional economic
development strategies throughout the seven states served
by TVA . . . joined TVA in Economic Development and
Customer Service in 1994 . . . previously director of mar-
keting at Deloitte & Touche in Atlanta . . . B.A. in English
from Vanderbilt . . . M.A. in special education from Peabody
College . . . MB.A. in marketing from Georgia State University.

Elten Robinson

Executive Vice President, Communications and

Government Relations

Named to her current position in June 2001 . . . served
as senior vice president of communications and
government affairs at CNH Global NV/Case Corporation
in Racine, Wisconsin, and before that as vice president
of communications and government affairs at Case .. .
joined Case from Burson-Marsteller in New York, where
she was a vice president and head of the business-to-
business marketing unit . . . B.A. in journalism from the
University of New Mexico . . . M.A. in public administration
from the American University in Washington, D.C.

John A. Scalice

Chief Nuclear Officer and Executive Vice President,

TVA Nuclear

Came 10 TVA in 1989 as Plant Manager at Watts Bar
Nuclear Plant . . . served as Browns Ferry Plant Manager . . .
became Site Vice President at Watts Bar in 1993, and
played a key role in the successful licensing, start-up, and
operation of that nuclear unit . . . served as Senior Vice
President of Nuclear Operations in 1997 . . . named to his
current position in 1998 . . . responsible for all management
of TVA’s three operating nuclear plants . . . more than

29 years of experience in the nuclear industry, in the
areas of plant operations, nuclear security, and reactor
engineering . . . Senior Reactor Operating License . . .
B.S. in mechanical engineering and M.S. in nuclear engi-
neering from the Polytechnical Institute of New York.

D. LeAnne Stribley

Executive Vice President, Administration

Appointed to her current position in 2000 . . . joined TVA
as Vice President of Finance in 1995 . . . assumed addi-
tional responsibilities as Controller in 1997 . . . promoted
to the position of Senior Vice President of Finance and
Controller in July 2000 . . . before joining TVA, was vice
president of finance and chief financial officer at Travel
Resources Management Group Inc. . .. was director of
corporate finance at Ohio-based LTV Corporation from
1987 10 1994 . . . between 1981 and 1987, worked as assis-
tant treasurer for the Western Company of North America,
an offshore-drilling and oil-services corporation . . . native
of Fort Worth, Texas . . . CPA .. . B.A. in accounting from
Texas Wesleyan University.

Gregory M. Vincent

Senior Vice President, Power Resources and

Operations Planning

Came to TVA in 1992 as Vice President of Fossil Fuels . . .
previously served as director of fuel supply at Niagara
Mohawk Power Corporation . . . more than 31 years of
experience in engineering and management . . . named
to his current position in early 1999 after serving as Vice
President of Fuel Supply and Engineering and Vice
President of Hydro Operations . . . evaluates TVA's
transmission and power-supply options, including the
construction of new power plants, the development

of “green” power, and the promotion of demand-side
conservation . . . assesses the effects of competition,
new regulations, and other changes in TVA's internal
and external business environment . . . B.S. in electrical
engineering from Northeastern University . . . M.B.A.
from Syracuse University.
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11-YEAR COMPARATIVE DATA
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STATISTICAL AND FINANCIAL SUMMARIES

For the years ended September 30

2001

2000

1999

19938

Sales (millions of kilowatt-hours)?

Municipalities and cooperatives 129,760 125,991 122,880 123,330
Industries directly served 23,306 22,204 22,885 18,514
Federal agencies and other 8,355 11,376 10,190 21,293
Total sales 161,421 | 159,571 155,955 163,137
Operating revenues (millions of dollars)*®
Electric

Municipalities and cooperatives $5,908 $5,676 $5,510 $5,554

Industries directly served 659 626 642 523

Federal agencies and other 330 361 357 556
Other 102 99 86 96
Total revenues $6,999 $6,762 $6,595 $6,729
Electric revenue per kilowatt-hour (cents)® 4.27 4.18 417 4.07
Winter net dependable generating capacity (megawatts)
Hydro® 5,677 5,544 5,492 5,491
Fossil 15,050 15,042 15,049 15,003
Nuclear units in service 5,715 5729 5,729 5,620
Combustion turbine 3,923 3,154 2,232 2,384
Total capacity 30,365 29,469 28,502 28,498
System peak load (megawatts)—summer 27,368 ‘ 29,344 28,295 27,253
System peak load (megawatts)—winter 27,163 | 25,940 26,388 23,204
Percent gross generation by fuel source
Fossil 64% 63% 63% 62%
Hydro 6% 6% 7% 10%
Nuclear 29% 31% 30% 28%
Combustion turbine 1% NM NM NM
Fuel cost per kilowatt-hour (cents)
Fossil 1.32 1.27 1.28 1.25
Combustion Turbine 6.07 6.22 3.94 4.01
Nuclear® .44 .49 51 71
Aggregate fuel cost per kilowatt-hour net thermal generation 1.08 1.05 1.05 1.10
Fuel data
Net thermal generation (millions of kilowatt-hours) 146,806 143,224 137,169 139,727
Billion Btu 1,505,504 1,470,452 | 1,403,110 | 1,426,151
Fuel expense (millions of dollars) 1,588 1,504 ; 1,434 1,538
Cost per million Btu (cents) 105.47 102.29 [ 102.21 107.81
Net heat rate, fossil only 10,255 10,267 10,229 10,207

? Sates and revenues have been adjusted to include sales to other utilities.

B Excludes settlement payment from Department of Energy of $160 million for the years 1991-1994.
© Includes 405 megawatts of dependable capacity from the Corps of Engineers projects on the Cumberland River System.

9 Reflects expiration of TAPOCO exchange agreement in 1990—renewed in 1994,
®TVA changed its method of expensing the interest component of nuclear fuel expense in 1995.




Tennessee Valley Authority

114,771 117,035 110,245 108,073 105,566 98,505 97,299
17,359 16,599 16,684 15,792 16,196 16,576 17,422
27,198 19,964 12,356 13,599 10,952 8,970 5,720
159,328 153,598 139,285 137,464 132,714 124,051 120,441
$4,811 $4,980 $4,654 $ 4,582 $4,479 $4,266 $4,272
: 464 452 460 452 472 472 531
561 430 277 441 414 342 286
98 89 82 71 71 71 68
$5,934 $5,951 $5,473 $5,546 $5,436 $5,151 $5,157
3.66 3.82 3.87 3.87 3.92 3.97 4.09
5,384 5,298 5,225 5,242 4,885¢ 4 8854 4,885¢
15,014 15,012 15,032 15,032 15,088 15,088 15,249
5,625 5,545 3,342 3,342 3,365 3,361 3.361
2,394 2,268 2,232 2,264 2,284 2,284 2,284
28,417 28,123 25,831 25,880 25,622 25,618 25,779
26,661 25,376 25,496 23,398 23,878 21,980 22,081
26,670 25,995 24,676 24,723 21,666 21,974 20,752
61% 65% 71% 72% 77% 69% 68%
11% 11% 12% 14% 13% 14% 16%
28% 24% 17% 14% 10% 17% 16%
NM NM NM NM NM NM NM
1.23 1.23 1.26 1.34 1.27 1.33 1.35
) 522 4.54 3.61 5.45 5.09 8.26 9.52
, .58 .56 61 1.10 1.09 1.10 1.02
3 1.04 1.06 1.14 1.31 1.25 1.29 1.29
135,735 131,898 118,097 110,643 109,968 105,577 98,153
1,381,837 1,338,157 1,197,295 1,120,868 1,105,395 1,069,725 998,934
1,406 1,395 1,348 1,450 1,375 1,360 1,263
_ 101.73 104.22 112.61 129.40 124.42 127.16 126.48
] 10,180 10,145 10,138 10,131 10,052 10,132 10,177
A
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INVESTOR INFORMATION

Investors understand
and have confidence in
TVA’s business...

¢ Well managed electric utility pro-
viding low-cost, reliable power to
more than 8.3 million consumers

® Required by the TVA Act to set
rates sufficient to pay debt service
on outstanding bonds

& Holders of Power Bonds given first
pledge of payment from net power
proceeds

@ Board appointed by the President
and confirmed by the Senate

e Strong customer base

TVA offers investment
opportunities that provide
exceptional value

for investors...

@ State and local tax advantages —
both principal and interest on TVA
securities are generally exempt
from state and local income taxes.
TVA securities are not exempt
from estate, inheritance, and gift
taxes or from federal income tax

e Survivor’s option in some offerings

Form and Denomination

Seurity

Financing Goal
TVA'’s financing goal is to offer unique investment opportunities that
provide exceptional value for both the investor and TVA.

Key Strengths of TVA Securities

TVA’s rated bonds receive the highest rating from Moody’s and
Standard & Poor’s (Aaa/AAA). TVA offers several bondholder protections
including (1) the requirement that holders of Power Bonds are given
first pledge of payment from net power proceeds, and (2) the requirement
that TVA charge electricity rates sufficient to ensure, among other things,
the full payment of annual debt service. TVA is a wholly owned corpotate
agency of the U.S. Government.

In 1959, Congress authorized TVA to.sell bonds in public markets to
finance its own power operations. This allowed TVA’s power system to
become self-financing and fund its internal cash and capital require-
ments with operating cash flow and debt. TVA securities may be issued
only to provide capital for TVA’s power program or to refund existing
indebtedness. TVA securities are backed solely by the net power proceeds
of the TVA power system and are neither obligations of nor guaranteed
by the U.S. Government.

Earnings Objective

TVA is a corporation wholly owned by the U. S. Government that
finances its capital requirements through internally generated funds
and by issuing debt. Consistent with its federal charter, TVA’s objec-
tive is to deliver a reliable supply of power to its customers at the
lowest feasible cost. TVA operates much like a non-profit corpora-
tion, so it does not accumulate a large amount of retained earnings.
TVA is not authorized to issue equity securities.

Securities Listing
All TVA’s bonds are publicly held. Two debt securities, the Putable
Automatic Rate Reset Securities (PARRS), are listed and traded on the
New York Stock Exchange under the symbols TVC and TVE.

TVA issues a variety of debt securities in U.S. dollars and other
currencies targeted to institutional and individual investors around
the world. TVA has investors in all 50 states and in 35 countries.

Book-Entry Form Denomination* Payments

electronotes™ The Depository Trust Company $1,000 Varies with offering
PARRS (2 issues) The Depository Trust Company $25 Quarterly

QUINTS (Quarterly Income Tiered Securities—5 issues) Federal Reserve Bank System $1,000 Quarterly

2001 Series B Global The Depository Trust Company £1,000 Annual

1998 Series A Estate Feature Federal Reserve Bank Syste’fn $1,000 Quarterly

1998 Series H Global The Depository Trust Company £1,000 Semi-annual

1996 Series C Global The Depository Trust Company DM1,000 Annual

Other Power Bonds (20 issues) Federal Reserve Bank System $1,000 Semi-annual

*Market prices and broker policies may require that investors pay more or less than par value for the security.
To receive a complete listing of TVA securities, call Investor Relations at 888-882-4975.




Diversification of TVA’s Debt Portfolio

Debt Maturities
@ Short-Term

® 1 through 10 Years
@ 11 through 30 Years

31 through 50 Years

Investment Opportunities

A designs and markets debt in a varie > structures,
including PARRS, electronotes™ discc te rtment of

other debt securities. As of ember 30, 200 ad 40 long-term

1il bond program
of structures targeted to

* A survivor's option in some issues

To learn more about TVA elect




Tennessee Valley Authority ‘ 400 W. Summit Hill Drive Knoxville, Tennessee 37802 www.tva.com




